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Kevin Cartotto 
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Dumont School District 
Bergen County, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

August 8, 2014 

The Comprehensive Arumal Financial Report (CAFR) of the Dumont School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the 
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the 
management of the Dumont Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner 
designed to present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial 
activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
the District's organizational chart and list of principal officials. The financial section includes 
the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The 
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented 
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity 
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the US Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, II Audits of State and Local Governments", and the 
state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the 
auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single Audit section of this 
report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Dumont School District is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB 
Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in the report. The 
Dumont Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 
12. These include regular, vocational as well as special educational youngsters. The District 
completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 2,696 students, which is 32 students 

Centra Adminls mtion Office;' 25 Depew Strdel , Dumont. N'JW Jersey 076281 Phone 201-387-3070 I Fax 201-387- 259 

An Equal Opportunity Employer· F/M 
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less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student 
enrollment of the District over the last ten years. 

Fiscal A verage Daily Percent 
Year Enrollment Change 
2014 2,613.1 -1.91 % 
2013 2,664.0 -1.01 % 
2012 2,691.1 -2.24% 
2011 2,752.7 -1.90% 
2010 2,805.9 .10% 
2009 2,803.0 -.35% 
2008 2,812.9 4.66 % 
2007 2,687.7 .89 % 
2006 2,664.0 .89 % 
2005 2,640.4 .64 % 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Dumont District continues to grow 
through a recycling of homes. Minor subdivisions continue to be built in the borough, but they 
have had little effect on student population. 

J MAlOR INITIATIVES: The district has enhanced the educational program through 
Middle School Social Studies curriculum revisions, in accordance with the Core Curriculum 
Standards, and purchased the necessary educational supplies and textbooks to support the 
revised curriculum. The district will also be introducing three new Advanced Placement 
courses at the high school level in the subject areas of Psychology, Physics and Statistics and 
will be implementing the PGA Golf Activities Program into the elementary school Physical 
Education curriculum. The Dumont Board of Education continues to implement new 
technology initiatives throughout the district which includes a new wireless network, purchase 
and installation of SMART BOARD technology throughout the district and the purchase and 
implementation of iPad carts and iMac carts to assist in the delivery of the educational 
program. The district has also enhanced the technology infrastructure to support the 
educational program through the installation of a new firewall and filtering system and has 
upgrade the wide area network to 10 gb capability with an increased bandwith of 300 mbs. 
The district continues to invest in capital improvements of the facilities and is in the process of 
completing roof replacement projects at Dumont High School, Honiss School and Selzer School. 
Furthermore, the district is planning to replace the windows at all five schools during the 2014-
15 school year. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of 
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data 
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide -
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. 
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The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed 
the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates 
and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is 
also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy 
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

5. BUDGET ARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District 
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by 
the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, 
and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements 
accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a 
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as 
reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated 
are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2014. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect 
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of 
funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 1. 

7. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the 
various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District 
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

8. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2014, the District had issued $15,255,000 in 
permanent bonds. 

9. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part 
by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note II. The District has 
adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public 
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit 
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUOPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from 
a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires 
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, 
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where the funds are secured in accordance with the ACT. 

10. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but 
not limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/ collision, hazard and 
theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

11. OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual 
audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The 
accounting firm of T.M. Vrabel & Associates, LLC was selected by the Board of Education. In 
addition to meeting the requirements Single Audit Act amendments of 1996 and the related 
OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on 
the general purpose 
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules are included 
in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single 
audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members 
of the Dumont School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens 
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the 
development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could 
not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and 
accounting staff. , 

mitted, 

Emanuele Tr g ano 
Superintend t of Schools Board Secretary/Business Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Mem bers of the Board of Education 
Borough of Dumont 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Borough of Dumont as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise 
the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for tile Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opilliolls 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Borough of Dumont as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

OIlier Mailers 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison informatio.n of schedules C-I and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Borough of Dumont's basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section, and 
other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term 
debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial 
Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 8, 2014 on 
our consideration of the Borough of Dumont's internal control over financial reporting and on out tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial 
reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering Borough of Dumont's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 8, 2014 

.~J/-J!1-~ 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Borough of Dumont School District financial activities for the tiscal year ended June 30. 2014. 
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's tinancial statements. which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL illGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased $4.108.000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type 
activities decreased by $4,000 and net position of our governmental activities increased by $4.112.000 or 37.3 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $47.2 million in 2013-2014 compared to $45.8 million in 2012-2013. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $40,000 more than the $48.2 million 

generated in tax and other program revenues. 

USING TillS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on 
pages 23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's 
finances. Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were 
tinanced in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation 
in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most tinancially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One ofthe most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this 
question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of 
when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the 
difference between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or tinancial position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You 
will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of 
the District's capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid tinance most of these activities. 

Business-type-activities: The District has one proprietary funds as shown on pages 31, 32and 33. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. 
The District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Govemmental funds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows 
into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an 
accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other tinancial assets that can readily be 
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed shon-term view of the District's general government 
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds in a reconciliation on page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the 
business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information. such as 
cash flows, for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of 
the District's fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net 
Position on pages 35 and 36. We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot 
use these assets to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for 
their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago. increasing from $( 10.888) million to $(6.780) million. Looking at 
the net position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis 
below focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type 
activities as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Primgn: Government 

2014 2013 2014 2Q.U 2014 lQll 

Current and other assets 7.329 5.677 101 80 7,430 5,757 
Long term receivables 1,668 1,668 
Capital assets 1.559 1,654 44 49 1,603 1,703 

Total assets 10,556 7,331 145 129 10,701 7,460 

Long-term debt outstanding 17,192 18,090 17,192 18,090 
Other liabilities 266 255 23 3 289 258 

Total liabilities 17,458 18,345 23 3 17,481 18,348 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets ( 14,365) (15,207) 44 49 (l4,321) (15.158) 
Restricted 8,141 4,808 8,141 4,808 
Unrestricted (deficit) ~678) {615) 78 77 (600) (538) 

Total net position (6,902? (l1,014? 122 126 (6,780? ~1O,888? 

Net position of the District's governmental activities increased by $4,112,000. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements - decreased by $63,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for encumbrances and excess surplus 
increased by $3,333,000. Both net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual 
revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. The investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by $842,000 due to a 
decrease in outstanding debt. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Activities Actjvites Prim!!.!): Government 
20\4 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 677 697 274 274 951 971 
Operating Grants and Contributions 6,840 7,307 137 127 6,977 7,434 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 33,423 32,775 33,423 32,775 
Tuition 3 28 3 28 
Federal and State Aid 6,840 6,776 6,840 6,776 
Interest and Investment Earnings 25 23 25 23 
NJ.S.D.A. Grants 1,668 1,668 
Serial Bond Proceeds 970 970 
Other General Revenues 468 164 468 164 

Total Revenues 50,914 47,770 411 401 51,325 48,171 

Prog[llm exgen~es inclyr;ling in!!ir~ct ex~nses 

Instruction: 
Regular 20,218 19,050 20,218 19,050 
Special 3,814 3,880 3,814 3,880 
Other instruction 2,547 2,561 2,547 2,561 

Support services: 
Tuition 4,561 4,217 4,561 4,217 
Student and instruction related services 4,376 4,360 4,376 4,360 
School administrative services 3,290 3,268 3,290 3,268 
General and business administrative services 1,578 1,592 1,578 1,592 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,689 4,862 4,689 4,862 
Pupil transportation 876 709 876 709 

Special schools 52 55 52 55 
Charter school 33 7 33 7 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 80 80 80 80 
Interest on long-term debt 688 695 688 695 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 416 426 416 426 

Total Expenses 46,802 45,336 416 426 47,218 45,762 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 4,112 2,434 (5) (25) 4,107 2,409 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2013·2014 and 2012·2013. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2013-2014 2012-2013 % Chanie 

Local Tax Levy 34,059 33,419 1.92% 
Tuition Charges 3 28 -89.29% 
Transportation Fees 9 -100.00% 
Interest Earned to Investments 25 23 8.70% 
Miscellaneous 510 211 141.71% 

Total - Local Sources 34,597 33,690 2.69% 
State Sources 12,878 13.279 -3.02% 
Federal Sources 802 801 0.12% 

Total Revenues 48.277 47.770 1.06% 

($000 omitted) 
EXlEndjtures by Function; 2013-2014 2012-2013 ~ Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 14,742 13,664 7.89% 
Special education 2,870 2,857 0.46% 
Other instruction 1,805 1,779 1.46% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 4,561 4,217 8.16% 
Student and instruction related services 3,229 3,179 1.57% 
School administrative services 2,364 2,319 1.94% 
General and Business administrative services 1,249 1,218 2.55% 
Plant operations and maintenance 3,836 3,980 -3.62% 
Pupil transportation 756 591 27.92% 
Employee Benefits 10,271 10,646 -3.52% 

Capital Outlay 758 1,086 -30.20% 
Special School 38 40 -5.00% 
Charter School 33 7 371.43% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 1,140 1,090 4.59% 
Interest on long-term debt 665 707 -5.94% 

Total Expenditures 48,317 47,380 1.98% 
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Business-type Activities 

District's major Enterprise Funds consists of the Food Service program. The basic tinancial statements for the major funds are 
included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance. we have 
included these funds in Table 4. which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Construction-in-progress 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

$ 

Governmental 
Activities 

2014 2013 

2.007 $ 2.007 
6,489 6,445 
1.656 1.630 

10,152 10,082 
(8.670) (8,429) 

1,482 1.653 

Business-type 
Activites 

2014 2013 

57 57 
---'-

57 57 
_-->-(1-,3) (8) 

44 49 ---

Food 
Service 

145 
122 

-4 

-2.76% 

-3.28% 

This year's major additions in the Governmental Activities included costs for planned construction. 

Totals 
2014 2013 

$ 2.007 $ 2.007 
6,489 6.445 
1.713 1.687 

10.209 10,139 
(8,683) (8,437) 

1,526 1.702 

The District's 2014-2015 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $9,250 for capital projects. More detailed information about 
the District capital assets is presented in Note III:C. to the basic financial statements 
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DEBT 

At year - end the District had total debt of $ 15.924 million outstanding versus $16.864 million last year - a decrease of 5.6 
percent - as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Lease - Purchase Agreement 
Authorized but not Issued 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Governmental 
Activities 

2014 2013 

14,285 
1,639 

15,924 

16,395 
467 

2 

16.864 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2013-2014, and the tinal budget were caused by the treatment of 
encumbran~es that are added to the original budget and additional revenues. In addition, the State pension payments~- which are 
paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted. however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview 
of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report 
or need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Dumont School District. 25 Depew St. 
Dumont. New Jersey 07628 
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DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhibltA-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2014 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,208,130.16 $ 85,782.16 $ 3,293,912.32 
Receivables, net 4,081,389.12 7,839.60 4,089,228.72 
Interfunds receivable 3,137.19 3,137.19 
Inventory 7,632.41 7,632.41 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents (2,596.57) (2,596.57) 
Capital reserve account - cash 1,706,762.27 1,706,762.27 

Capital assets, net (Note III:C.): 11558,988.23 44,028.24 1,603,016.47 
Total Assets 10,555,810.40 1451282.41 10,701,092.81 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 23,338.32 23,338.32 
Unearned revenue 44,240.10 44,240.10 

Bond interest payable 221,806.88 221,806.88 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 1,886,856.10 1,886,856.10 
Due beyond one year 1513041632.16 15,304,632.16 

Total liabilities 17A57,535.24 231338.32 17A80,873.56 

Total liabilities and deferred inflow 
of resources 17,4571535.24 23,338.32 17A801873.56 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets (14,365,273.03) 44,028.24 (14,321,244.79) 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 3,495,297.64 3,495,297.64 
Debt service (221,805.96) (221,805.96) 
Other purposes 4,868,367.74 4,868,367.74 

Unrestricted (678,311.23) 77,915.85 (600,395.38) 

Total Net Position $ ,6,901,724.84) $ 121,944.09 $ ,6, 779?80. 75) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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ExhlbltA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Statement of Activities 

For the Vear Ended June 30, 2014 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Program Revenues Changes In Net Position 
Operating capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type 
FunctionsIPrograms ExD!f!ses ~ CODl!!bu1l2!!1 CoDtrlbytlonl ~vll!!I ActIvities I2!!! 

Govemmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 20,217,607.27 $ - $ 2,069,579.44 $ $ (18,148,027.83) $ $ (18,148,027.83) 
Special education 3,814,166.10 1,387,743.52 (2,426,422.58) (2,426,422.58) 
Other instruction 2,546,804.11 226,298.67 (2,320,505.44) (2,320,505.44) 

Support services: 
Tuition 4,561,076.38 1,747,096.51 (2,813,979.87) (2,813,979.87) 
Student and instruction related services 4,376,017.78 534,529.96 (3,841,487.82) (3,841,487.82) 
School administrative services 3,290,466.24 325,543.90 (2,964,922.34) (2,964,922.34) 
General and business administrative services 1,578,530.89 113,201.57 (1,465,329.32) (1,465,329.32) 
Plant operations and maintenance 4,688,509.77 299,720.69 (4,388,789.08) (4,388,789.08) 
Pupil transportation 876,014.47 79,618.26 (796,396.21 ) (796,396.21) 

Special schools 52,445.96 41,860.00 5,078.26 (5,507.70) (5,507.70) 
Charter Schools 33,303.00 (33,303.00) (33,303.00) 
SOA Debt Service Assessment 80,394.00 (80,394.00) (80,394.00) 
Interest on long-term debt 687,569.07 635,562.07 52,007.00 

Total govemmental activities 46,802,905.04 677,422.07 6,840,417.78 (39,285,065.19) (39,285,065.19) 
N 
~ 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service 416,394.00 274,465.30 137,295.01 (4,633.69) (4,633.69) 

Total business-type activities 416,394.00 274,465.30 137,295.01 (4,633.69) (4,633.69) 
Total prirn;uy govemment $ 47,219,299.04 $ 951,887.37 $ 6,977,712.79 $ $ (39,285,065.19) $ (4,633.69) $ (39,289,698.88) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes $ 32,306,373.00 $ $ 32,306,373.00 
Property taxes, levied for debt service principal 1,117,038.93 1,117,038.93 

Federal and State aid not restricted 6,839,845.74 6,839,845.74 
Tuition (other than special schools) 2,723.40 2,723.40 
Investment Eamings 25,130.68 194.09 25,324.77 
Miscellaneous Income 467,925.69 467,925.69 
Serial Bond Proceeds 970,000.00 970,000.00 
N.J.S.OA Grants 1,667,986.40 1,667,986.40 

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 43,397,023.84 194.09 43,397,217.93 
Change in Net Position 4,111,958.65 (4,439.60) 4,107,519.05 
Net Position-beginning (11 ,013,683.49) 126,383.69 (10,887,299.80) 

Net Positio~nding $ (6,901,724.84) $ 121,944.09 $ 16,779,780.75) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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Exhibit B-1 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Balance Shaet 
Govarnmental Funda 

June 3D, 2014 

Special Capital Debt Total 
General Revenue ProJecta Service Governmental 

f!!I!la f!!I!la E!Iml f.!!.D.sI f!!nsIl 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,345,397.14 $ (138,687.90) $ (2,596.57) $ 0.92 $ 3,204,133.59 
Petty cash 1,400.00 1,400.00 
Interfunds nteeiYeble 3,137.19 3,137.19 
Recelvables from other governments 626,369.00 143,593.00 1,667,968.40 2,437,948.40 
Other nteelYable 39,119.20 1,604.321 .52 1,643,440.72 
Restrk:led cash and cash equivalents 1.706,762.27 1 ,706,762.27 

Total Assets $ 5?221164.80 $ 4,925.10 $ 3,269?11 .35 $ 0.92 $ 819981822.17 

UABIUnES AND FUND BALANCES 
Llabllltias: 

Uneamed ravenue $ 39,315.00 $ 4,925.10 $ $ $ 44,240.10 

Total liabilities 39,315.00 4,925.10 44,240.10 

Fund Balances: 
Restrlded for: 

Raserved Excess Surplus- Dulgnated for 
Subsequant Yeafs ExpendRuras 971,552.23 971,552.23 

Rll8llrve for excelS Surplus 1,076,265.22 1,078,285.22 
Capital Reserve Account 1 ,706,782.28 1,706,782.26 
Capital Projacta 1,788,535.38 1,788,535.38 
Debt Service 0.92 0.92 

Assigned to: 
Other Purposes 1,339,374.32 1,481,175.97 2,820,550.29 
Designated for Subsequent Yeafs 

ExpendRuras 228,447.n 228,447.n 
Unassigned 360,468.00 360,466.00 

Total Fund Balancel 5,662,689.60 3,269?11 .35 0.92 8,952,582.07 

Total UabllHlas and Fund Balances $ 517221164.80 $ 4,925.10 $ 3,289?11 .35 $ 0.92 

Amounta raported for govammental activities In the statement of 

nat position (A-1) ara differant because: 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund nat posHlon for the 
accrual of Interalt expense. (221,806.88) 

CapRal aseats used In govemmental activities ara not financial 
rasources and therefora ara not raported In the funds. The coat 
of the assets Is $10,229,103.48 and the accumulated depraclatlon 
Is $8,670,115.25. 1,556,988.23 

Long-term U&birdles, Including bonds payable, ara not due and 
payable In the currant period end tharafora ara not raported as 
lIabURlesln the funds (SIt Nota IV:B.) {17,191 ,488.28) 

Net position of govemmentalactivities $ !61901,724.64) 

The accompanying Notas ID Financial Statamenta ara an Integral part of this statement 
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Exhibit B·2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balances 

GoYernmental Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Special Capital Debt Total 

General Reyenue Projects Service Goyernmental 

Fund Fund Fund flml( Funds 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 

Local tax levy S 32,308,373.00 S S $ 1,752,601.00 S 34,058,974.00 

Tuition charges 2,723.40 2,723.40 

Interest earned on Investments 20,619.42 20,619.42 

Interelt earned on Capital ReS8lVe Funds 4,511.28 4,511 .28 

Miscellaneous 509,785.69 509,785.89 

Total· Local Sources 32,844,012.77 1,752,801.00 34,596,613.77 

State sources 12,826,140.87 52,007.00 12,878,147.87 

Federal sources 36,433.15 765,882.50 802,115.65 

Total Revenues 45,706,586.79 765,882.50 1,804,808.00 48,276,877.29 

EXPENDITURES 

Currant 
Regular Instruction 14,594,752.31 147,294.00 14,742,046.31 

Special education Instruction 2,411,222.13 458,900.80 2,870,122.73 

Other Instruction 1,805,295.32 1,805,295.32 

Support services and undistributed costs: 

Tuilion 4,561,076.38 4,561,076.38 
Student and Instruction related services 3,089,372.28 139,592.90 3,228,965.18 

School admlnlstrallve services 2,363,709.98 2,363,709.98 

General and business admlnlstrallve services 1,249,478.86 1,249,478.88 

Plant operations and maintenance 3,835,731.18 3,835,731.18 

Pup. transportation 755,948.84 755,948.84 
Unallocated benefits 10,251,178.33 19,895.00 10,271,071 .33 

Special schools 38,144.86 38,144.88 

Transfer \0 charter school 33,303.00 33,303.00 
Capital ouUay 638,848.45 120,849.46 757,497.91 

Debt service: 

Principal 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 
Interest and other charges 884,807.50 684,807.50 

Total Expenditures 45,628,057.90 765,882.50 120,849.48 1,804,807.50 48,318,997.38 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 80,528.89 1120,849.46) 0.50 140,120.07) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 

N.J.S.DA Grants 1,667,988.40 1,887,988.40 
Lease-Purchase Agrsemenls 1,678,240.42 1,878,240.42 
Capilalleases (non-budgeted) 25,480.01 25,480.01 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 25,480.01 3,348,226.82 3,371,686.63 

Net change In fund balances 105,988.90 3,225,577.36 0.50 3,331,588.78 
Fund Balance--July 1 5,578,680.90 44,133.99 0.42 5,621,015.31 

Fund Balanc-.June 30 $ 5,882,869.60 $ $ 3,269,711 .35 S 0.92 $ 6,952,582.07 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statament of Activities 
For the Vear Ended June 30, 2014 

Total net change In fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because: 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt In the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the govemmental funds, Interest is reported when due. The difference 
in accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation. (+) 

Interest paid 
Interest accrued 

Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This Is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation In the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outiays (exclusive of capital 
lease principal payments and 

SDA Debt Service Assessment) 

Adjustment to Capital Assets In accordance with physical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets is reported, whereas 
in the govemmental funds, the proceeds from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change In 
net assets will differ from the change In fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-) 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations and 
unused sick pay) are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In the govemmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction In the reconciliation (-); 
when the paid amount exceeds the eamed amount the difference is an addition in the reconciliation (+). 

Payment of long-term liability principal Is an expenditure In the govemmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets and Is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Debt principal 
Capital lease principal 

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the govemmental funds. They are not revenue In 
the statement of activities; issuing debt Increases long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Capital lease proceeds 

Revenues In the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds. (+) 

Change In net anets of governmental activities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Stataments are an Integral part of this statement. 
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$ 664,607.50 
(687,569.07) 

(241,484.02) 

146,109.47 

ExhlbltB·3 

$ 3,331,566.76 

(22,961.57) 

(95,374.55) 

(38,566.00) 

1,140,000.00 
530,994.44 

970,000.00 
(1,703,700.43) 

$ 4,111,958.65 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Inventories 

Total CUrrent Assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2014 

Furniture, machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

$ 

Exhibit B-4 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service Totals 

85,782.16 
7,839.60 
71632.41 

101,254.17 

57,352.81 
(13,324.57) 
44,028.24 

1451282.41 

23,338.32 

231338.32 
231338.32 

$ 85,782.16 
7,839.60 
71632.41 

101,254.17 

57,352.81 
(131324.57) 
441028.24 

1451282.41 

23,338.32 

23,338.32 
23,338.32 

44,028.24 44,028.24 
77,915.85 77,915.85 

$ 121,944.09 $ 121,944.09 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Exhibit B-5 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
General supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Food distribution program 

Interest and investment revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 
Transfers in (out) 

Change in net position 
Total Net Position-Beginning 

Total Net Position-Ending 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service Totals 

$ 164,679.18 $ 164,679.18 

$ 

109,786.12 109,786.12 
274,465.30 274,465.30 

184,876.85 
131,842.50 
42,880.28 
15,758.75 
9,647.61 

26,608.60 
4,779.41 

416,394.00 

(141,928.70) 

4,788.36 

110,647.02 
21,859.63 

194.09 
1371489.10 

(4,439.60) 

(4,439.60) 
126,383.69 

121 1944.09 $ 

184,876.85 
131,842.50 
42,880.28 
15,758.75 
9,647.61 

26,608.60 
4,779.41 

416,394.00 

(141,928.70) 

4,788.36 

110,647.02 
21,859.63 

194.09 
1371489.10 

(4,439.60) 

(4,439.60) 
1261383.69 

121 1944.09 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 

Net cash provided by (used for) Investing activities 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 
Balances-beglnnlng of year 

Balance&-end of year 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 
(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net 
(Increase) decrease In Inventories 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 

33 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit B-6 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service 

312,572.90 $ 312,572.90 
(131,842.50) (131,842.50) 
(42,880.28) (42,880.28) 

~2131443.48) ~2131443.48) 

(751593.36) (75,593.36) 

4,788.36 4,788.36 
1321506.65 132,506.65 

1371295.01 1371295.01 

194.09 194.09 

194.09 194.09 

61,895.74 61,895.74 
231886.42 231886.42 

851782.16 $ 85l82.16 

$ (141,928.70) $ (141.928.70) 

4,779.41 4,779.41 
38,107.60 38,107.60 

2,928.03 2,928.03 
20,520.30 201520.30 

661335.34 661335.34 

$ 1751593.36) $ 175,593.36) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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Exhibit B·7 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2014 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship Agency 

Trust Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1581975.35 $ 141310.04 $ 7961°61.55 

Total Assets $ 1581975.35 $ 14,310.04 $ 796,061.55 

LIABILITIES 
Payable to district $ 3,137.19 
Payable to student groups 190,301.93 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 6021622.43 

Total Liabilities $ 796,061.55 

NET POSITION 
Held In trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 1581975.35 

Reserved for scholarships $ 141310.04 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 
Other 

Total Contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 
Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 
Scholarships awarded 

Total Deductions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 65,815.56 
25,000.00 

90,815.56 

507.99 
507.99 

91 1323.55 

61,270.35 

61,270.35 
Change in Net Position 30,053.20 

Net Position-beginning 128,922.15 

Net Position-ending $ 158,975.35 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B-8 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

61985.00 
6,985.00 

91.17 
91 .17 

7,076.17 

91625.00 
9,625.00 

(2,548.83) 
16,858.87 

$ 14,310.04 



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

37 



BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Borough of Dumont School District (District) have 
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Borough of Dumont School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an 
educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. 
A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include four elementary and one senior high schools located in 
Dumont There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service program is classified as a business-type 
activity. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are nonnally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed 
TPAF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial s1atements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the detennination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined ina column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey Smool districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 

39 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policie; (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
fmancial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trustprincipal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or seryices to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or oher purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

1. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Coninued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met.' Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(t). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation additional revenues in the 
amount of $41,860.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $2,252,057.02 were made during the year 
ended June 30, 2014. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers 
during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
General Supplies 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to County Voc. School Dist. - Regular 
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled- Within State 

Unallocated Benefits 
Health Benefits 
Other Employee Benefits 
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Amount 

$ (229,000.00) 
(110,000.00) 

361,482.26 

(83, I 00.00) 
(48,625.00) 

(167,200.00) 
279,800.00 

(99, I 00.00) 
110,000.00 



BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Fonnal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of fonnal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis fnancial reports. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the 
balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

$ 45,717,631.79 

(11,045.00) 

$ 45 706.586 79 

$ 45,626,057.90 

$ 45.626.057 90 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 753,680.00 

12,002.50 

$ 75668250 

$ 753,680.00 

12,002.50 

$ 76568250 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Eguity 

I. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government- wide presentations. (See Note X) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. See 
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

1. Long - tenn Obligations 

Long - tenn debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government- wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the Distric .. wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-tenn debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates 

I I. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

48 



BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 67 "Financial Reporting 
for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods 
beginning after June 15,2013, will not have any effect on theentity's financial reporting. 

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 68 "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27". This statement, which is 
effective for fiscal periods beginning after June IS, 2014, will not have any effect on the entity's financial 
reporting. However, the provisions of this statement will require significant modifications to the disclosure 
requirements related to the entity's proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined benefit plans reported at the 
State of New Jersey level. 

In January 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 69 "Governmental 
Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods 
beginning after December 15,2013, will not have any effect on the entity's financial reporting. 

In April 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 70 "Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Non exchange Financial Guarantees". This statement, which is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15,2013, will not have any impact on the entity's financial statement disclosures. 

In November 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 71 "Pension 
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB Statement No. 68". 
The provisions of this statement are required to be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68 which 
is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014. The provisions of this statement will require significant 
modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity's proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined 
benefit plans reported at the State of New Jersey level. 
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BOROUGH Of DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2014 

Note II: Reconci!iation ofGovemment Wide and fund financial Statements 

Explanation of Differences between Govenunental funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 

''Total fund balances" of the Distric(s govenunental funds in B-1 differs from "net position" of govenunental activities 
reported in the statement ofnet position in A-I. This difference primarily results from the long -tenn economic focus 
of the statement of net position versus the current financial resources focus of the govenunental fund balance sheets. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Interfund Receivables 
Receivables from Other Govenunents 
Other Receivables 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Capital Reserve Account - cash 

Capital Assets, net 

Total Assets 

Unearned Revenue 
Bond Interest Payable 
Noncurrent Liabiljties 

Total Liabiljties 

fund Balanc;SIN;1 fOlition 
NelPlllililln 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt Service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

Total fund BalanceSINet Position 

Total Liabilities and fund 
BalanceSINet Position 

Bal~; 5h;~1!51i11mJ;!l1 !If t!;1 flllili!l!l 

Total long-tenn 
Govenunental Assets 

El!ru!I Liabiljlies III 

S 3,205,533.59 S 

3,137.19 
2,437,948.40 
1,643,440.72 

1,706,762.27 
1,558,988.23 

S 8,996,822. I 7 S 1,558,988.23 

44,240.10 

15,924,261.26 

44,240.10 15,924,261.26 

( 14,365,273.03) 

3,495,297.64 
0.92 

4,868,367.74 
588,915.77 

8,952,582.07 (14,365,273.03) 

S 8,996,822. I 7 S 1,558,988.23 

I. When Capital Assets (land, buildings, equipment) that are to be used in govenunental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in govenunental funds. However, the statement 
of net position includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accwnulated depreciation 

Long - tenn liabiljties applicable to the Distric(s govenunental activities are not due and payable in the current period 
and accordingly are not reported as fund liabiljties. Allliabiljties - both current and long - tenn arc reported in the 
statement of net position. 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position for the 

accrual of interest expence. 

Serial Bonds 
Capital Leases 
Compensated Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

s 

Reclassifications 
and Elimjnalillns 

2,596.57 
4,08 I ,389.12 

(2,437,948.40) 
(1,643,440.72) 

(2,596.57) 

221,806.88 
1,267,227.00 

1,489,033.88 

(221,806.88) 

(1,267,227.00) 

(1,489,033.88) 

10,229,103.48 
(8,670, I 15.25) 

S 1,558,988.23 

S 14,285,000.00 
1,639,261.26 
1,267,227.00 

S 17,191,488.26 

S !221,806.88, 

S 

S 

S 

Statement 
of Net 

Position 
I!1!!Ii 

3,208,130. 16 
4,081,389.12 

3,137.19 

(2,596.57) 
1,706,762.27 
1,558,988.23 

10,555,8 I 0.40 

44,240.10 
221,806.88 

17,191,488.26 

17,457,535.24 

(14,365,273.03) 

3,495,297.64 
(221,805.96) 

4,868,367.74 
(678,311.23) 

(6,901,724.84) 

10,555,8 I 0.40 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

:SOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL SBTE~IEiSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 'Oli 

NOlc II. RCConciliatjan Q(G9\mvttcn' Wide and Fund Firwx;iaI Sla1cmCOts (Continued) 

E,plill\ali ... of DIIT....,.,es betw .... Govemmcnllll FlUIds Opcratina Statoment of ACbvtltes 

The ·net chanae in fWld balances· for govmvnmllll flUIds in B-2 difTm Iiom the ·chanae in net pasiti ... • for govmunental 
activities roported in the Slalomcm of activities in A-2. The difT....,.,e arise primanly for the 1'"'8 -term economic focus 
of the slalcmmt of activities vmus the ClIImIt financial mources focus of the govmvnmtal flUIds. The efTect of the 
dafT....,.,es is dlustratecl below. 

Statement o(Reymucs. E.'spmdjl\lRS. and CbanBcs in Fund Balance/Statement o(Activilies 

Reyenues and Otbcr Somes 

Local Tax le\y 
Tuition Charges 
Interest Earned ... lnvestments 
Miscellanoous 
SlaIeSourca 
Federal Sourc .. 
Adjustment to Capital Assell 

Total 

Current: 
Regular instructi ... 
Special education 
Other inslnlCtion 

Supporl Services and undistnbuted COlli: 

Tuition 
Student and instructi ... relaled senices 
School administJative services 
General and business administJative services 
Plant openlions and mainterwtCO 
PupU transpor1aIi ... 
Unallocated Benenll 

Special Schools 
Transfer 10 CIwter school 
Capital Outlay 
D.bt Senice: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total 

Other Finaneina Uses/Chanaes in Net Assets: 
N.J.S.D.A GntnII 
L ..... Pun:hase Agecment 

Serial Bond Pnx:eedI 
Capital Leases 

Total 

N.t Chanae for the Year 

Total 
Govmvnental 

EIIIIIIl 

34,058,974.QQ 
2,723.40 

25,130.68 
509,785.69 

12,878,147.87 
802,115.65 

48,276,877.29 

14,742,046.31 
2,870,122.73 
1,805,295.32 

4,561,076.38 
3,228,965.18 
2,363,709.98 
1,249,471.86 
3,835,731.16 

755,946.84 
10,271,071 .33 

38,144.86 
33,303.QQ 

757,497.91 

1,140,ooo.QQ 
1\601,607.50 

48,316,997.36 

1,667,986.40 
1,678,240.42 

25,460.01 

3,371,686.83 

3,331,566.76 

L ... g-term 
Revenue, 

Wmm.ill 

",961.57 
22,961.57 

(22,961·SD 

Capital 
Related 
Ilmlill 

90,115.26 
6,842.32 

101,329.41 

2.240.92 
1,816.65 
5,833.74 

16,334.84 
16,970.88 

(146,109.47) 

95,374.55 

(95,374.55) 

2. In the stalemenl ofau:tiviti .. , in ..... 1 on 1'"'8 -term debt in the slalcment ofau:IMli .. is accrued, reprdJ ... of when due. In the Bovmunental 
flUIds, in ..... 1 is roported when due. The acerued interesl is an addition in the recont:iliaIions. (+) 

3. Capital outlays are roported in Bovmvncmal flUIds as expendilun:s. However, in the Slalcmcnl of",tiviti ... the cool oflltos ..... 11 is 
allocated over their .. timated uselW liv .. as dcpreciati ... expense. This is the amottnl which capital outlays exceeded dcpreciaIion in the period. 

Deprec:iad ..... pcnse 

L'"'8-term 
D.bl 

Ir;msnctiOlll (4) 

8,147.50 
(10,059.50) 

2,890.QQ 

32,612.50 
8,161.50 
4,426.50 

(7,612.50) 

(530,994.44) 

(1,140,ooo.QQ) 

(1,632,428.44) 

( 1,678,240.42) 

970,ooo.QQ 
(25,460.01) 

(733,7QQ.43) 

(2,366,128.87) 

Capital outlays (aclusive of capital !case principal paymentS and SDA Debl Service Assessment) 

3. Adjustment to Capital Assets in accordance with physical appnisa! and dispositions 

3. In the Stalemenl of au:tivitics, ortIy the sam on the disposal of capital .... 11 is repo<Ied, whereas in the BovmunmtallUnds, the proceeds 
Iiom a sale increase financial resoun:a. Thus, the chana. in net assets will difTer Iiom the chanae in fund balance by the cool of the 
asset removed. (-) 

4. In the slalemertl of",tivilies, cenain opcratina apcnscs, •. g. compensated absent .. (vau:ati .... ) are measured by the amounll camcd 
durins the year. In the BovmvnentallUnds, however, .xpmdilurel for thes. items are reported in the amounl of financial resources used 
(paid). When the camcd amounlexceeds the paid amount, the difTcrmcc is reduction in the roc .... iliad ... (-); when the paid amount 

exceeds the camcd amount the difTerences is an addition 10 the roc .... ilialion (+). 

Payment ofi'"'8-term liahUily principal is an expendilure in the Bovmvnent 1Unds, but the payment reduces 1'"'8 - term liabiliti .. in the slalomml of 

net assets and is IIDI roported in the .1aIoment of au:tivilics. 
D.bl principal 
Capital I .... principal 

4. Pnx:eeds Iiom debl issues are a rmantina source in the Bovmunental funds They are IIDI revenue in the Slaloment of activilies, issuina 

debl increases 1'"'8 - lerm liabiliti .. in the SlaIcment of nel .... lS. 

5. Allocate Benenll .. pcndilum 

Pnx:eeds ofi ... ! - lerm debt 
Capital I .... proceeds 
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Reclassificati .... 
and Eliminations (5) 

5,377,298.20 
947,260.55 
637,289.38 

1,112,199.18 
916,778.11 
318,791.79 
844,056.27 
103,096.75 

(10,271,071.33) 
14,301.10 

(O.QQ) 

O.QQ 

Slaloment 
of 

AClivilies 
IlIIiII 

34,058,974 QQ 
2,723.40 

25,130.68 
509,785 .69 

12,878,147.87 
802,115.65 

48,276,877.29 

20,217,607.27 
3,814,166.10 
2,546,804.11 

4,561,076.38 
4,376,017.78 
3,290,466.24 
1,578,530.89 
4,688,509.77 

876,014.47 

52,445.96 
33,303.QQ 
80,394.QQ 

687,569.07 

46,802,905.04 

1,667,986.40 

970,ooo.QQ 

2,637,986.40 

4,111,958.65 

(22,961.51) 

(241,484.02) 
146,109.47 

(95,374.55) 

(38,566.QQ) 

1,140,ooo.QQ 
530,99444 

1,632,428.44 

970,ooo.QQ 
(I,703,7QQ.43) 

(733,7QQ.43) 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New JelSey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2014 the Borough of Dumont School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted to 
$6,238,448.94. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$5,998,448.94 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA 

At June 30, 2014 the Borough of Dumont School District had no participation in the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Borough of Dumont School District will not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2014, none of the Borough of Dumont School District's cash and cash equivalents of 
$6,238,448.94 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2014 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (NJ.S.A. l8A:20-37) penn it the Borough of Dumont School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations gwanteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L, 1977, c.2S1 (C.52: ISA-90.4) or 
(S) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securties, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are pennitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (l) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section 1 of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C. 17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Borough of Dumont School District had no investments as described in NoteI:G. 1 at June 30, 2014. 
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BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

As of June 30, 2014, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

General Fund 
Trust and Agency Fund 

Due from 

Other Funds 

$ 3,137.19 

$ 3.137.19 

Due to 

Other Funds 

$ 
$ 3,137.19 
$ 3,137.19 

New Jersey statute requires' that interest earned on the investments in capital projects fund be credited to the 
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, accrued interest as 
of June 30, 2014 in the amount of $ -0- was transferred to debt service fund to offset future interest payments to 
bondholders. 
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BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note !II: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 20 I 4 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Construction in Progress 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Totals at historical cost 

less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets being depreciated 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 

Business - type activities: 
Equipment 
less accumulated depreciation 

Business - type activities capital assets, net 

$ 

$ 

Beginning 
Balance 

2,007,496.00 
6,445,293.01 
1,630,205.00 

10,082,994.0 I 

(1 ,756,559.00) 
(5,346,171 .15) 
(1,325,901.08) 
(8,428,631 .23) 
1,654,362.78 

1,654,362.78 

57,352.81 
(8,545.16) 

48,807.65 

S 

S 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 
Instruction $ 
Special Education 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Bnd Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

$ 
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Additions 

76,515.47 
76,515.47 

44,133.99 
25,460.01 
69,594.00 

(100,374.80) 
(32,494.94) 

0 08,614.28) 
(241,484.02) (I) 
( 171,890.02) 

(95,374.55) 

(4,779.41) 

(4,779.41) 

90,115.26 
6,842.32 

101,329.41 
2,240.92 
1,816.65 
5,833.74 

16,334.84 
16,970.88 

241,484.02 

Adjustments 

S S 

$ S 

Ending 
Balance 

76,515.47 
76,515.47 

2,007,496.00 
6,489,427.00 
1,655,665.01 

10,152,588.01 

( 1,856,933.80) 
(5,378,666.09) 
(1,434,515.36) 
(8,670,115.25) 
1,482,472.76 

1,558,988.23 

57,352.81 
03,324.57) 

44,028.24 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosures Regarding liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures 

A. Operating Leases 

The District has commitments to lease computer equipment and copiers under operating leases which expire in 2016. Total operating lease payments 
made during the year ended June 30, 2014 were $309,449.95 . Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

year Ended 

June 30,2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 

Total future minimum lease 

B. Long - Term Liabilities 

Long - Term liability activity fpr the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Long - Term debt: 

Beginning 
Balance 

16,395,000.00 Serial Bonds ;::,$ __ .:..::..=-=:=;.:.:,:c::. 

Total debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Capital leases 

Total other liabilities 

Governmental activities 

16,395,000.00 

1,228,661.00 
466,555.27 

1,695,216.27 

18,090,216.27 long - term liabilities ;:;,$ __ .:.;;.:===;.;., 

(1) Paid by debt service fund 
(2) Paid by general fund 

Additions 

$ {970,OOo.oO) 

(970,000.00) 

150,998.00 
1,703,700.43 

1,854,698.43 

$ 884,698.43 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

284,449.95 
154,708.73 
13,743.63 

452,902.31 

(1,140,000.00) 

0,140,000.00) (I) 

(112,432.00) 
{530,994.44) 

{643,426.44) (2) 

~I,783,426.44) 

$ 

$ 

Ending 
Balance 

14,285,000.00 

14,285,000.00 

1,267,227.00 
1,639,261.26 

2,906,488.26 

17,191,488.26 

$ 

$ 

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

1,295,000.00 

1,295,000.00 

115,530.00 
4761326.10 

591,856.10 

1,886,856.10 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30,2014 consisted of the following: 

Description Interest Due Maturity Amount Issued Amount 
Rate Date Date Outstanding 

School Bonds of 200 I Various 5115 5/15/21 $ 1,700,000.00 $ 760,000.00 
School Bonds of 2005 Various 3115 3/15/25 18,250,000.00 890,000.00 
School Bonds of2009 Various 211 2/1/24 3,355,000.00 2,615,000.00 
Refunding Bonds 2014 Various 3115 3115/25 33,325,000.00 10,020,000.00 

$ 10,020,000.00 $ 14,285,000.00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2015 $ 1,295,000.00 $ 510,925.83 $ 1,805,925.83 
2016 1,180,000.00 558,695.00 1,738,695.00 
2017 1,225,000.00 521,420.00 1,746,420.00 
2018 1,275,000.00 482,795.00 1,757,795.00 
2019 1,345,000.00 432,975.00 1,777,975.00 
2020 1,405,000.00 380,015.00 1,785,015.00 
2021 1,445,000.00 314,085.00 1,759,085.00 
2022 1,340,000.00 245,755.00 1,585,755.00 
2023 1,355,000.00 182,295.00 1,537,295.00 
2024 1,365,000.00 117,900.00 1,482,900.00 
2025 1,055,000.00 52,750.00 1,107,750.00 

$14,285,000.00 $ 3,122,610.83 $18,084,610.83 
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BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

C. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

As of June 30, 2014 the Board had no Temporary Notes. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As of June 30,2014 the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

The District is leasing School Buses, Roofs, HV AC, CAD Room, Facades, Rotary Mower, Boilers, Doors, 
Windows and Bleachers totaling $4,018,768.79 under capital leases. All capital leases are for tenns of five to 
seven years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and 
the present value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30,2014. 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum Lease payments 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

Amount 

$ 508,450.23 
460,264.03 
352,285.19 
252,868.84 
140,018.84 

$ 1,713,887.13 
74,625.87 

$ 1,639,261.26 

In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budga. The excess fund balance at June 30,2014 is 
$2,047,817.45. The reserved fund balance of $971,555.23 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2014-2015 
and $1,076,265.22 wi\l be appropriated in the fiscal year 2015-2016. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

8. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education by 
inclusion of $1.00 on September 21, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.1.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1 (g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The June 30, 2014 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2014 is 
$28,460,454.00. 

Note VI: Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the 
New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is 
considered a cost sharing plan with special funding situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. 
The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiplC}oemployer defined benefit plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.1.S.A. 
43: 15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years 
of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post- retirement health care coverage. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
18:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public school employees 
in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension 
benefits and 25 years for post - retirement health care coverage. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Description of Systems (Continued) 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43: 15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems tenninate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary infonnation of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website atwww.state.nLus/treasury/pensions 

Retirement Benefits 

For PERS and TPAF employees, the benefits will be 1/55 of the average of the three highest years compensation for 
each year of service. However, for PERS and TPAF who are veterans of the U.S. anned forces, the benefits will be 
1/55 of final compensation for each year of service. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Significant Legislation 

P.L 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in \V1ich TPAF, PERS, PFRS, 
SPRS, and JRS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 

This legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• . For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 20 I I (Tier 5 members), the years of 
creditable service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early 
retirement age increased from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age62 to 65 
for Tier 5 members. 

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 2011 (Tier 3 
members), decreased from 65 percent of final compensation to 60 percent of final compensation after 25 
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30 
or more years of service. 

• It increased the active member contribution rates as follows: TPAF and PERS active member rates 
increased from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional I percent phased-in 
over 7 years; PFRS and PERS Prosecutors Part active member rates increased from 8.5 percent to 10 
percent; SPRS active member rates increased from 7.5 percent to 9 percent; and JRS active member 
rates increased from 3 percent to 12 percent phased-in over seven years for members hired or 
reappointed on or after June 28, 20 II. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in 
October 20 II. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF, PERS and 
JRS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cos~of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future 
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended until reactivated as pennitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded accrued liability (from a level 
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method). 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 3 I, 20 I 2, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the retirement 
systems (TPAF, PERS, PFRS, POPF, CPFPF, JRS, and SPRS) is 64.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability of $47.2 billion. The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State­
funded systems is 56.7 percent and $34.4 billion, and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued 
liability for local PERS and PFRS is 76.1 percent and $ 12.8 billion. 

The required supplementary infonnation rega-ding the funded status and funding progress of the retirement 
systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amountsare subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared 0 past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future events. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation, 
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. The 
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 6.64 percent for TPAF and 6.64 percent for PERS of 
employees' annual compensation 

During the state fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, 
the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2014 was $ 26,299,080.86 and covered payroll was 
$19,263,314.00 for TPAF, $3,209,209.00 for PERS and $894,279.47 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS 
and the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Borough of Dumont School District and the State were 
as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF Payroll PERS Payroll DCRP Payroll 

Employees 6/30112 $1,221,605.64 6.54% $232,879.25 6.37% $32,119.11 5.50% 
6/30113 1,264,103.07 6.73 % 213,149.22 6.72% 37,643.60 5.50 % 
6/30114 1,314,231.35 6.82% 219,688.15 6.85 % 49,184.70 5.50% 

District 6/30112 N/A N/A% $462,878.00 12.23 % $23,762.73 4.07% 
6/30/13 N/A N/A% 427,618.00 13.48 % 27,369.54 4.00% 
6/30/14 N/A N/A% 404,732.00 12.61 % 26,828.37 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30112 $1,881,857.00 7.35 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30113 2,781,875.00 14.82% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/14 2,185,249.00 11.34% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $1,454,898.87 
during the year ended June 30, 2014 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF have been 
included in the basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue and 
expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

P.L. 20 II, c.78 effective October 20 II, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation's effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retirefrom a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, 
c. 126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate 
Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability 
retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 20 I 3, there were 100, 134 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $ I .07 billion on their behalf. The cost of 
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from aboard of education or county college with 25 
years of service. The State paid $173.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 17,356 eligible retired members in 
Fiscal Year 20 13. 

VIII: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

Equitable 
Lincoln TSA 
Great West TSA 
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New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 
2013-2014 $ 25,000.00 $ 65,815.56 $ 61,270.35 $ 158,975.35 
2012-2013 50,000.00 50,300.48 83,597.80 128,922.15 
2011-2012 75,550.27 53,558.98 62,904.43 111,934.79 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the Northeast Bergen County School Board Insurance Group (the "Group"). 

The Group is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing 
certain low-cost Workers' Compensation, Property Damage, Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipment 
Liability, School Board Legal Liability and Boiler and Machinery insurance coverage for member school districts in 
order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it 
be detennined that payments received by the Group are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, 
the Group maintains a contract of excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for accident insurance and health and medical 
insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the 
past three fiscal years. 
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The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and empoyee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of tennination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 15 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30,2014, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XI:Contingent Liabilities 

The Borough of Dumont School District is a defendant in several lawsuits, none of which is unusual for a Board of 
Education of its size. Additional liabilities, if not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount. 

Note XII :Subseguent Events 

The Borough of Dumont School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 8, 2014, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment. 
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Ex/IIbH C' I 
BOARII Of EIIUCATION 
BOROUGH OF IIUMONT 

Budgetary Comporflon Schldul. 
G .... '.I Fund 

Floul VI" Ended June 3~. 2014 

V.rlance 
Orfgl .... 1 Budgel FI .... I Flnillo 
BIIlI.aI IRnmll B_uJlalI AG1~,J AGlIW 

REVENUES: 
Local Saute .. : 

Loc.ITuLOYy 32.306,373.00 32,306,373.00 S 32,306,373.00 S 
Tuition 2 ,723.40 2,n3.4O 
Intentll Eamed on Investmenbl 34,820.00 34,820.00 20,818.42 (14,200.58) 
Int_1 Eamed on CapItal Res"",. Fundi 450.00 450.00 4,sll ,28 4,061 .28 
~llnaoua B9,ooo.00 41 ,B80.00 130,880.00 509,7115.88 37B,925.B8 

Total- LooaI Sou", .. 32,430,843.00 41 ,880.00 32,472,503.00 32,II44,OI2.n 371,508.n 

State Sources: 
EqualiUllion Aid 8,7115,805.00 8,7115,805.00 8,785,805.00 
Categorical Transportallon Aid 42,792.00 42.782.00 42.782.00 
Categoric.! Special Educallon Aid 1.714.808.00 1.714,909.00 1.714,909.00 
Categoric.! Security Aid 47.083.00 47.083.00 47,083.00 
Extnlordlnery Aid 327.138.00 327.138.00 828.388.00 288,230.00 
TPAF P .... 1on (On-8el1a11- Non-8udQetad) 2,185,248.00 2.185,248.00 
TPAF SocIal Security (Ralmbu .. ed • Non-8udgetad) 1.454,B98.B7 1,454,B98.B7 

Tor.! Slate Sou..,.. B,B87,B08.00 B,B87,BOB.00 12,837,185.B7 3,838,3n.B7 

Federal Sou..,..: 
Medicaid Relmbunlemenl 17.077.00 17,077.00 38.433.15 19,358.15 

Total· Federal Soure .. 17,077.00 17.077.00 38,433.15 18.358.15 

Total RewnUIII 4 1,345,528.00 41,880.00 41,387,388.00 45,717,831 .78 4,33O~43. 78 

EXPENIlITURES: 
Current Explln .. : 
R_1It Pr ...... ·lnotructJon 

PraschooIIKInd"'1lOflen - Saiariel 01 Te_ l1G-l00-IOI 722,660.00 722.880.00 714,210.00 8,450.00 
Grad_ 1-5· Salan .. 01 Teech ... 12G-lOO-101 4.783,500.00 (228,000.00) 4,584.500.00 4,50B.818.00 55.581.00 
Grad .. &.a - Salaria 01 Teechen 13G-IOO-IOI 3,802,283.00 (110.000.00) 3,492,293.00 3.484,318.00 7.977.00 
Grad .. 11-12 • S_" 01 Teech ... 14G-IOO-IOI 4,829.873.00 (31 .500.00) 4.798.173.00 4,884.223.15 133,848.115 

Rlgullt Programo • Homo Inotruc:lf",,: 
Salen_ofT_en 15G-l00-IOI 80.000.00 80,000.00 78.885.00 5.00 

RegulorProgramo ·Und __ 

Other PurdI_ SaNical (400-500 laria) I 9G-I Il().5OO U21 .28 (1,000.00) 8.521.28 2,145.43 8,375.83 
General Suppll .. 190-100-810 805,822.57 381 ,482.28 1.287,404.83 840.558.87 428.848.IB 
Texlbookl 190-100-840 248.278.15 (3.432.28) 242,843.88 228,5n.18 14,271 .71 
OIll .. ObJ_ 190-100-800 100,034.82 15,550.00) 94,484.82 71 ,814.88 22,988.74 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 15~88,880.80 118,000.00) 15.270,880.80 14,584.752.31 878,128.28 

SPECIAL EIIUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Lumlng Indlor UnaI&lllO 1II1Ib/11t/1I: 

SaI_ofT_ 204-100-101 387.885.00 387.885.00 384.750.00 3.1 45.00 
0111.501_ lor lnalrucllon 204-100-106 147,575.00 147,575.00 140,ln.00 7,388.00 
General Supplies 204-100-810 2,480.00 2.480.00 5n.87 1,817.33 
Texlbookl 204-100-840 1,200.00 I~OO.OO 101.84 1,098.38 

Total Learning andlor Language 1I11Ib/11t/11 538,180.00 539,180.00 525,801 .31 13,558.89 
R •• ourc:e RDCNftIR •• ource Canter: 

Salen .. 01 Teech .. 213-100-101 1,181.825.00 1,181.825.00 1.175,118.00 8,808,00 
Other S_ lor Inltructlon 213-100-106 358.885.00 358,885.00 354,883.00 3.932.00 
GeneralSuppll .. 213-100-810 4,550.00 1.440.00 5.890.00 1.314.28 4,875.71 
Texlbookl 2 I 3-100-840 2.nO.00 11,440.00) 1,330.00 1.330.00 

TotaI_aur .. RDOmIRe ....... Canter 1,548,140.00 1,548,140.00 1.53 I ,383.28 18,748.71 
P .. lchoolllillb/iltfea • POfI·TI ... : SaI_oIT __ 

21~100-101 288,280.00 288,280.00 281.848.00 8.331 .00 
Oilier Salaria lor Instruction 215-100-106 83.025.00 83,025.00 81.478.00 1,548.00 
Pun:hased PIOI ... lonaI-Educalionai SlIIVlcaa 21~100-320 80.348,50 80.348.50 30.513.84 48.832.88 
General Suppll .. 21~100-810 2.708.24 2,708.24 285.88 2,422.35 

Total Pr .. chooI Dlllbilltfel' Plrt·TI ... 414.358.74 414,358.74 354~27.53 80,132.21 
TOTAL SPECIAL EIIUCATION • INSTRUCTION 2,501.1158.74 2,501,1158.74 2,411.222.13 80,437.81 

Balle Sklll~ ·Inllructlon 
Salan .. oIT_ 23G-lOO-IOl 745,100.00 18,000.00 784,100.00 784,037.00 83.00 

T ..... Balle SkJllalRlmedIaI·lnllrUctI"" 745,100.00 19,000.00 784,100.00 764,037.00 83.00 

Bilingual Educodon ·lnllrUc:lfon 
Salen.oIT_en 24G-l00-l0l 284.175.00 3,000.00 267,175.00 298.360.00 785.00 
0111.-S_ lor Instruction 24G-IOO-I06 81,400.00 13,000.00) 56,400.00 45~8.00 13,174.00 

Total Bilingual EdUClllon ·lnllrUctI"" 325,575.00 325,575.00 311 ,806.00 13,988.00 
Sehool-Spon. CocurrIculir AcMIo •• Inlt. 

Sallrtas .01·100-100 182.sl2.00 182.sl2.00 167.021 .30 15,510.70 
S"",*, and Moteriall 401·100-600 30,833.75 17.400.00) 23,233.75 16.821.58 8,412.18 
OIll.Obj_ 401·100-600 10,000.00 10,000.00 9.057.00 843.00 

Total SchooI-Spon. Cocurrfcullr AcML ·Inlt. 223,1115,75 IZ 400.00) 215,7115.75 182,898.88 22,8115.69 
Sehool-5pon. AlhlaUca ·lnllrUc:lfon 

Salan .. 402·100-100 388.1152.00 (15,155.00) 354,687.00 350,282.00 4 •• 35.00 
Pun:hased S"",1ceI (30G-500 1000a) 402·100-500 101 ,835.00 525.00 102.180.00 102.158.40 0.80 
Suppll .. and Mator1aIo 402· I 00-800 73.710.00 22,030.00 95,740.00 n,118.06 16,623.84 

ToQl SchooI-Spon. Alhle1lca .lnl1ructlon 545,197.00 7,400.00 552,587.00 528,537.46 23,058.54 
Other InllrUc:lfonai Programo ·lnllrUc:lfon 

SaI_ 4)()(·100-100 7~15.00 7~15.00 7,215.00 
Total OIlIer InllrUctlOn.II Progroma .lnllrUctlon 7~15.00 7~15.00 7~I5.00 

To\lllnllrUcllon 18,837,793.09 0.00 19,837,783.09 18.611,288.78 828,523.33 
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Budgetary C.mpo' ...... Schedule 
G .... mFuncl 

FI.col V .. , Ended Juno 3~. 2014 

V.rl.nce 
Original Budgel Final FlnallD 
BIIIIIIII T.rumo Bu.ckIII ~1141 I\C1\!II 

Undlllrlbut.d Exoondllu, ... lnolrUc1i.n: 
Tuilian ID 0Iher lEAA WIII1In lIIe S_· Special 000-1OO-M2 S 2.1147.701 .58 S (83.100.00) 2.5114.601 .58 2.483.873.37 100.92821 
Tuilian ID Counly Vac. ScIIooI DIoL · Reguler 000-1OO-S83 332.500.00 (48.625.00) 283.875.00 279.158.48 4.718.54 
Tuillan ID CSSD & Region" Day Sdlaalo 0()().100-M5 1.462.060.00 (187.200 00) 1.294.860.00 1.227.023.05 67.838.95 
Tuillon ID Prtvate Sc:haalo lar III. Dioabled • Wllllin S_ 000-1 ()().588 374,944.97 279.600.00 854,744.87 591.221 .50 83.523.47 

Tatal Undlotrfbuted Expendllu, .. ·lnolruc1ian: 4.817 ~06.55 1'9,'25.00) 4,798,081 .55 4.581,076.38 237,005.17 
Undl.1rIbuled Exoond. • AII.nd. & SacLol W",k 
S_ 000-211·100 9 .250.00 9250.00 8.708.00 542.00 

Tatal Undlllrlbuted Expend. • AII.nd. & Sod.1 Work 9,250.00 9250.00 8.708.00 542.00 
Undlol. Expend. • HooIIh Servi ... 
5_ 000-213-100 501.935.00 501 .935.00 485.050.00 18.885.00 
Pun:I1l1ed P"" ... Ion .. end Technical Servlceo 000-213-300 148.887.75 148.667.75 124.303.58 22.394.19 
0111.- PUn:lllled Servlceo (4()().5OQ sort ... ) 000-213-500 150.00 150.00 150.00 
SupplleoendMaterlalo 000-213-600 7.200.00 7.200.00 8,387.51 812.49 

T DIal Undll1rlbuted Expendllu,. •• He.1Ih Servi ... 855,952.75 855,952.75 815,741.07 40211 .l1li 

Undlol. Exoond.· S_eII,OT,PT & Rlilled Servi ... 
S_ .1 0Iht0r ProIeuIDnaI Stall 000-216-100 333,815.00 333,815.00 310.867.00 22.748.00 

Tatal Undlol. Expend.· Speech,OT,PT & Rliolld Servi ... 333,815.00 333.815.00 310,881.00 22.748.00 
UndlM. Exoond. • Guidan .. 

S .. _ at 0Iher PIDI .... lon .. Sial! 000-216-104 520.960.00 110.00 521.010.00 521.010.00 
5_.15_ end CI_ Allillanll 000-216-105 91.540.00 91.540.00 91.540.00 
Oilier Pun:I1_ 5..,lceo (4()().5OQ .orteo) 0()().216-500 350.00 350.00 338.32 13.88 
Suppliel end _ 000-216-600 18.234.78 (110.00) 18.124.78 10213.78 5.911 .00 
OIherObjodo 000-216-600 8,000.00 6,000.00 1.599.45 4.400.55 

Tatal Undlol. Expend. • Guldin .. 835,0114.78 835,084.18 824,759.53 10,325.23 
Undlol. Expend.. Child Study T ..... 

5 .. _ Df OIher P""",,,,,,, SIaJl 000-219-104 n5.83O.00 n5.830.00 nl .325.00 4.505.00 
sararieo.1 Soc:nt_ end Clerical AllIo","1I 000-219-105 88.653.00 l1li.853.00 88.653.00 
0111.- Pun:II_ PIDI. end Toch. S ... lces 000-219-380 3.200.00 (3200.00) 
Misc. Pu,. Serv. (4()().5OQ ._) OIlIer Than ReoldenUai Coola 000-219-5112 3200.00 3.200.00 217.82 2.9112.18 
Supplies end M.lartllo 000-219-800 8,540.112 8,540.112 7.n3.83 817.29 

Tatal Undlol. Expend. • Chlld Sludy T ..... 878~3.112 878~3.112 l1li1,919.45 8,304.41 
Undlol. Ex ...... ·I""""",mont of Inol. Serv. 

sar_ ., Supervisor .,llIIlnIc1Ion 0()().221·102 151 .nO.00 151.nO.00 144.1l1li.00 1.552.00 
sar_.1 5_ end Clortcal ""11,..11 000-221·105 41.l1li9.00 41 .l1li9.00 41 .l1li9.00 
OIher Pun:ll PIDI. end Tech. SIIt'IIceI 000-221-380 140,2l1li.29 (5.350.00) 134,918.29 58.987.03 75.949.28 
0111.- Pun:II SlIt'Ilc ... (4()().5OQ) 000-221-500 1.800.00 1.800.00 8114.00 738.00 
Supplleo end M_ ... 000-221-800 37.951 .12 5.350.00 43.301 .12 37.310.81 5 .980.31 
0_0bjecIa OOO-22I-l100 500.00 500.00 324.30 \75.10 

Tatal UndIIL Expend. .I""""""monl Df Inol. Serv. 313,906.41 313.906.41 283,503.14 80,403.21 
UndlM. Exoond. • Edu. Media ServJSeII. Ubnory 

Sarert .. 000-222·100 295,275.00 295,215.00 283.1l1li.00 12.109.00 
Supplies end Malartolo 000-222-800 l1li.898.28 l1li.898.28 41.3114.25 19,532.03 
OIll .. ObJodo OOO-222-l100 1,550.00 1.550.00 1,188.114 381 .18 

Tatal Undlol. Expend. • Edu. MldII Serv.lSch. Ubnory 383,nl.28 383.n1.28 331,719.09 32,002.19 
Undlol. Exoond. ·In",,"c1ianal Stall Trolnlng Serv. 
S_ .1 SuperviIGro of 1111_ 000-223-102 40.960.00 40.960.00 40.980.00 
SaJarteo 01 SacroIIrI .. end CI_ AIIIst 000-223-105 5.175.00 5,175.00 5.175.00 
0_ Purchased P"". end Tech. S ... 1ceo 000-223-380 8.700.00 8.100.00 8.100.00 
0111.-Pu~ Sarvlceo (4()().5OQ lortes) 000-223-500 500.00 500.00 500.00 
Supplleo end MaIari ... 000-223-600 1.900.00 1,900.00 1.900.00 
0111.- 0bjecIa 0()()'223-800 500.00 500.00 500.00 

Tatal Undlol. Expend. • fn.truc1ianal Slall Trolnlng Serv. 57,755.00 57,755.00 48,155.00 11.800.00 
UndioI. Ex ........ . Supp. Se", •• Ge ... rol AdmIn. 

sar_ 0()()'231).100 303.848.00 303.848.00 298.981.00 4.l1li7.00 
Leg" S ... 1ceo 000-2JO.331 81,2n.71 81,2n.11 28.598.12 52.879.59 
AudItF_ 000-231).332 31 ,200.00 31,200.00 31 .000.00 200.00 
0_ Pun:ll_ Pml ... lon .. 5 ... 1 ... 000-231).339 4.450.00 4,450.00 3,292.00 1.156.00 
Pun:ll_ Technical s_ O()().23C).340 4.000.00 4.000.00 4.000.00 
Ca<nmunlcatlonllTeIep/Ione 000-2J0.530 134.1n.55 134,1n.55 120.481 .44 13,888.11 
BCE OIherPun:llooed S_ 000-231).585 2.000.00 2.000.00 2.000.00 
Oilier Pun:llaoad Services (4()().5OQ ""81) 000-231).580 42.!50.00 42,!50.00 17.194.89 25.855.01 
General Supplleo 000-23O-l110 14.821.81 14,827.97 12.808.23 2,218.74 
BOE In-Haule TnoInlnglMeetlng Supplill 000-231).830 4.600.00 4.800.00 393.83 4.406.31 
MiI'-aD" Expendltureo 000-231).880 44.500.00 44.500.00 38.007.54 5.4112.48 
BCE Mamllenhlp DUll end F_ 000-23O-l195 38,000.00 38,000.00 27,951.53 8.048.47 

TDIaI Undlol. Expend. • Supp. Serv •• Ge ... rol AdmIn. 703,731.23 703,131 .23 519.518.48 124,212.75 
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Eahlblt C·I 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budgelary Comparl.on Sch.dul. 
Gan ... IFund 

Flocal Year Endad Jun. :10. 201. 

Variance 
OrlQlnaI Budgel Final FINlIIO 
11l1lil1li TrlID,fIII sllllolt ~Il Millll 

UndilL Expand. • Support S.", •• School Admin. 
Solari .. or P~ndpalalA .. 1l1an1 Prindpela OQG.24o.103 1.178.2114.DD 1.178,2I14.DD 1.160.149.DD 18.135.DD 
SoI_ or 011"" PrDI .... 1onII SIIIII OQG.24o.104 602.471.DD 602.471 .DD 601,293.DD 1.178.DD 
S.1arfea 01 SlICtIIarfal and ClarfcaI Asoillanil OQG.24lJ.105 540,593.DD 54O,593.DD 540,455.DD 138.DD 
0_ Purch_ad S_ (4_ sort .. ) OQG.241J.5DD 2,4DD.DD 2,4DD.DD 82.DD 2,338.DD 
Suppllea and Mllortaia OQG.241J.6DD 75,0114.05 75,0114.05 81,750.96 13,333.07 

T""'I UndllL Expand.. Su~ '-rv .• School Admin. 2,398.832.05 2 398,832.05 2,383,709.98 35,122.07 
UncIIII. Expand. • Central ,-""ee. 

SoI_ OQG.251·1DD 383,241.DD 383,241.DD 344,804.DD 18,837 DD 
MI.""U ...... Purch_ SONic .. (4OG-6OD sort .. ) OQG.251-592 27,150.DD 27,150.DD 23,755.DD 3,395.DD 
SuppU" and Ma_ OQG.251~ 25,482.DD 25,482.DD 25,182.04 310.116 
1_lonl .... Purchase~ta OQG.251~ 34,729.82 34,729.82 34,729.82 

T .... UncIIlL Expend..CentraI '-""ee. 415,873.DD 34,729.82 450,802.82 428~50.88 22,351.116 
UndllL Expand. • AdmIn. Info. Tochnology 

SoIarf .. OQG.252-1DD 158,II55.DD 158,II55.DD 156,II55.DD 
PurcI1 .. ad Prar_ S .. ica1 OQG.252-330 5,8DD.DD 5,8DD.DD 1.84S.DD 3.955.DD 
Purch_ Tochnlclll S_ OQG.252-340 17,709.DD 17,709.DD 13,315.DD 4,3114.DD 
0_ PurcI1eaod s..1c .. (400-500 1_) DDCJ.252-500 12,DOD.DD 12,DOD.DD 8,190.DD 5,810.DD 
SuppIIeo and MIIorteia OQG.252~ 48,209.71 48,209.71 45.872.52 2,337.19 
OlherObj_ OQG.252~ 18,DOD.DD 18,ooo.DD 17,832.DD 168.DD 

T .... UndllL Expend. • AdmIn. Inlo. TachnGlGlll' 258,373.71 258,373.71 241,709.52 16,684.18 

UndllL Expend. • Roqulred MalnL For School FIClIIIIe. 
5_ OQG.281-IDD 397,528.DD 397,528.DD 393,287.DD 4,238.DD 
Cleaning, Repair and Moinian .... 5.,.1_ OQG.281-420 45,DOD.DD 45,DOD.DD 44,988.74 0.28 

T_ UndIaL Expend. • Required M.lnL For School F.dllll .. 442,528.DD 442,528.DD 438~B8.74 4~38.28 

UndllL Expand. • Cultodlol s.rvtco. 
S_ OQG.282·IDD 1,588,880.DD 1,588,890.DD 1,446,309.DD 122,681.DD 
S_ 01 Non-Instructional Aid .. OQG.282-107 I 75,DOD.DD 175,DOD.DD 175,OOO.DD 
Cleaning, RopaIr and Malnlan .... S.,.Ic .. OQG.282-420 585,595.58 5,DOD.DD 570,595.58 430,717.02 138,878.57 
OtherPurcl1_ "-"t S .. 1c:eo DDCJ.282-480 52,5116.114 (5,DOD.DD) 47,5116.114 42,714.11 4,882.53 
Insurance OQG.282-520 245,DOD.DD (SOD.DD) 244,5OO.DD 24I,985.DD 2,515.DD 
MIICeII ...... Purchasad SONic .. DDCJ.282-590 17,704.38 5OO.DD 18,204.38 16,195.41 6.97 
GenerIII SupplIeS OQG.282-810 204,801.114 30,DOD.DD 234,601.114 228,714.40 4,887.44 
Energy (Nalural Goa) OQG.282-821 2n,332.DD (IO,OOO.DD) 287,332.DD 170,738.28 911.595.72 
Energy (ElectrIcIty) OQG.282-822 614,5OO.DD ~O,DOD.DD) 594,5DD.DD 515,388.20 79,133.80 

Total UndIaL Expand.. Cultodlll '-""co. 3,721,320.45 3,721.320.45 3,270,737.42 450,583.03 
UndllL Expend. • eo .. and Upu.p 01 Grouncla 
S_ OQG.263-IDD 105,870.DD 105,870.DD I04,707.DD 1,183.DD 
ClIMIng, Repair and MoIn ....... S.",I_ OQG.263-420 II ,DOD.DD II ,DOD.DD II,OOO.DD 
Gen.- Suppll .. OQG.283-810 II ,OOO.DD II .DOD.DD 11,000.DD 

ToIIl UndiaL Expand.. eo .. and UpkMP of Grouncla 127,870.DD 127,870.DD 128,707.DD 1,183.DD 
UndllL Expand. • Stuclont T .. n.portotIon '-rv. 

SeIM .. for PupIl T ...... (B'- Home & School) - Spedal OQG.27o.181 19I,825.DD 17,038.00 208,681.DD 2011,B8I.DD 
5_ for Pupil T ..... (Other __ Home & School) OQG.27o.l82 SO,ooo.DD SO,DOD.DD SO,ooo.DD 
l .... Purchase poymenta· School B .... OQG.271J.443 54,324.DD (4,845.DD) 49,479.DD 49,478.47 0.53 
contradal S .. 1c:eo (Be_ Home and School) - Vendo .. OQG.271J.511 9,DOD.DD (9,DOD.DD) 
con_ S_ (Other than B_ Home and School) - Vend OQG.271J.512 89,5OO.DD (18,918.DD) 50,584.DD 49,347.25 1,238.75 
Contradal S .. 1c:eo (8.- Home and School) - JoInl AII"",,"enl OQG.271J.513 353,048.SO 3,250.DD 358,2911.SO 338,830.09 18,488.41 
Suppila and M_ OQG.271J.6DD 47,50I.DD 12,475.DD S9,978.DD 58,430.03 1,545.87 

ToIII UndllL Expand.. Sluciont T .. n.por101Jon s.rv. n5,11I6.50 n5,198.50 755,948.114 19~49.68 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Social Securtty contrtbullona OQG.291·22Q 4n,DOD.DD 18,525.DD 4Q3,525.DD 493,518.18 8.114 
0Iher Re_t Conbtbullonl- Regular OQG.291-241 455,DOD.DD (8,425.DD) 445,575.DD 445,084.38 510.82 
Unemploymenl Com_lion OQG.281-250 25,DOD.DD 25,DOD.DD 25,DOD.DD 
Wortlmen'. Componaallon OQG.2DI-280 268,018.DD (18,DOD.00) 250,OI8.DD 249,1I43.DD 73.DD 
HUlIhB .... nll OQG.281-270 8,134,270.32 (88,IDD.DD) 8,035,170.32 5,273,832.114 781,337.88 
OIh .. Em~_ta OQG.291-290 125,DOD.DD IIO,DOD.DD 235,DOD.DD 123,&72.28 111,327.72 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 7,4114~B8.32 7 ,4114~B8.32 8,811,028.48 873~57.B8 

On-behall TPAF Penalon contrtbullona (non-lludgeted) 2,185,248.DD (2,185,248.DD) 
Reimbursed TPAF _ Secu~ty Conbtbullonl (non-budgaled) 1,454,898.87 11,454,898.87) 

TOTAL OH-aEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 3,840,14787 e,1I40,147.67) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,4114,288.32 7,4114~88.32 10,251,178.33 ~,788,890.01 ) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 24,450,724.83 15,804.82 24,468,328.75 28,108,481.83 1' ,1140,'82.011) 
TOTAL GENERAl CURRENT EXPENSE 44,068,518.02 15,804.82 44,104,122.114 44,817,781.58 1813,838.75) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budgetary CompIIrI.an SeII.dul. 
G.n.raI Fund 

FI_ V ... Ended Ju .. 3D, 2014 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equlpmon\ 

Undlslllbutad Expendllunls· Required MoInl fa, School Facilities 
Undistributed Expendltu"",· Cant and Upkeep 01 Ground. 

Tatal Equipment 
Fadlitlo.I\cquI.ltlan and CanotruCllon Servt ... 

l .... Pu""' ... ,,-II· Prindpol 
A .. lllmenl far 0111>1 Sorvtco an SDA Funding 

Tatal Fadlltlol AcqulalUan and CanolruCllan Servtce. 

""'_ AcqulrH Under Capital LaM. (nan-budgeled) 
UndllltlbutM Expo_, .. : 

MalniananCI 
"", .. 111 AcqulrH Undo, Capllallu ... (nan-budge1lldl 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Su",",", SchoaI.lnotrudJan 
S_alT_ 
Gen .... Suppl ... 

Tatal Sumrno, School· In_an 
Tatal Su",",", School 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Tron.'" of Fundo 10 Charlo, SeII_ 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Exce .. (Denclency) of Rown .... 
0.., (Undo,) Expenditure. 

OllIe, FInancing Source. (U ... ): 
Capltallu ... (nan-budgollld) 

Tatal OllIe, FInancing Sou,ce. (U ... ) 

ex .... (Do_ncyJ DlRown_ and Other Flnandng Soureo. 
0.., CUndo,) Expondllure. and Othe, Flnandng Sou, ... (U ... ) 

Fund Balance, July t 

fund .... nce, June 3D 

Rocapltu1eUan of Ex .... (Do_nev) of Rownu •• and 
Otho, Flnanclnll _ce. OW< CUndoorI Expondllw .. 

and Other Flnandnll (U ... ): 

Tala! 

I""", ... In CaplIa! R_. 
AdJUItmonl far Prior Y ... Encumbronc .. 
Budgeted Fund BaI .. ce 

Ana/r'" of Fund Balance June 30, 2014: 
Reolrided Fund a_: 

000-281·730 
000-283-730 

~nl 
000-400.&aa 

422·100.101 
422·100.&10 

000-I OO-StIX 

R_od Ex .... Surpluo • DeoIgnoIod far Subllque"' Voat. Expendltu"", 
R_. lor ExClil SurplUi 
Capllal R....". Accounl 

AaIIgtIId Fund aalan .. : 
Vur_ Encumbranceo 
D .. ~ far Subaaquonl Vear'. Expendltu,.. 

Unassigned Fund Bllenee 

RocancJl1eUan of Budgetary Fund Balanco 10 GAAP Fund Balanco: 
Fund Bllenee June 30, 2014 
laol Toa Cumonl V_ Slale Aid Paymenll Nal Realized an GAAP Balla 

Original Budgel 
BJlIIaII TlI!II!m 

S 19.203.00 
10.090.00 110,090.00) 
10.090.00 9.113.00 

558.838.00 (24.839.82) 
127,711.00 1'9.203.00) 
884,349.00 143,842.82) 

894,439.00 134,n9.82) 

38.000.00 
5.880.00 

41.880.00 
41.880.00 
41.880.00 

14,178.00 19.125.00 
44,797,135.02 41,880.00 

13.451 ,807.02) 10.00) 

(3.451 .807.02) (0.00) 

8,343.8011.80 

S 2.892,189.88 10.00) 

S 450.00 
(2.252.057.02) 
11600.000.00) ___ ......;.._ 

13.451.807.02) !----...:..-
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S 

Final 
a~lIAII l\~u.1 

19,203.00 

19.203.00 

531.998.11 53o.IKI4.44 
108.508.00 80,394.00 
840.508.18 811,388.44 

25.480.01 
25,480.01 

859.709.18 838,848.45 

38.000.00 35.808.00 
5,880.00 2~38.88 

41,880.00 38,144.88 
41,880.00 38,144.88 
41,880.00 38,144.88 

33,303.00 33,303.00 
44,838,985.02 45,828,057.90 

13,451 .807.02) 91,573.89 

25,480.01 
25,480.01 

13.451.807.02) 117.033.90 

8,343,806.80 8,343,806.80 

2.892,189.88 8.480.840.80 

450.00 804,511 .28 
(2.252.057.02) (2.252.057.02) 
I' ,200,000.00) __ ':.0:,5",84""",57",8",.88::, 

13,451.807.02) !--__ ':.,:1,:.,7.,:::03:::3;,:.80:::, 

971.55223 
1.078.285.22 
1,706.782.28 

1,338,374.32 
228.447.n 

1 ,131,439.00 

8.480,840.10 

8,480,840.80 
!777.871 •OO) 

5.882,889.80 

E.hlbIlC·1 

Variance 
Final 10 
I\ClI!II 

19.203.00 

19.203.00 

1.003.74 
21,114.00 
29,117.74 

~5,480.01) 

125.480.01) 
22,880.73 

92.00 
3,923.14 
3,715.14 
3,715.14 
3,715.14 

!I87,082.18) 

3,543,180.81 

25,480.01 
25,480.01 

3.588.840.92 

3.581,840.92 

804,081.28 

2,784,579.88 

3.588,840.92 



REVENUES: 

State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
InstrucHon 

Personal Services - Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Servlces 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

General Supplies 

TotallnstrucHo" 

Support Services 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Travel 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

Total Outflows 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Special Revenue Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Original Budget 

~ Tranlferl 

$ $ $ 
645,235.00 108,445.00 

$ 645,235.00 $ 108,445.00 $ 

$ 95,500.00 $ (9,000.00) $ 
489,235.00 (480,057.00) 
60,500.00 366,390.00 

78,294.00 

645,235.00 (44,373.00) 

19,895.00 

110,006.00 
6,000.00 

2,000.00 

14,917.00 

152,818.00 

645,235.00 108,445.00 

$ 645,235.00 $ 108,445.00 $ 
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Final Variance 

~ ~ FiDallo ~ctual 

$ $ 
753,680.00 753,680.00 

753,680.00 $ 753,680.00 $ 

86,500.00 $ 86,500.00 $ 
9,178.00 9,178.00 

426,890.00 426,890.00 
78,294.00 78,294.00 

600,862.00 600,862.00 

19,895.00 19,895.00 

110,006.00 110,006.00 
6,000.00 6,000.00 
2,000.00 2,000.00 

14,917.00 14,917.00 

152,818.00 152,818.00 

753,680.00 753,680.00 

753,680.00 $ 753,680.00 $ 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Exhibit 

Sourceslinflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2] 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 

revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 

the related expense in accordance with GASe 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 

revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 

and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds. [B-2] 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 

Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures $ 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds [B-2) 
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Special 

General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

$ 45,717,631 .79 $ 753,680.00 

(11,045.00) 

12,002.50 

$ 45,706,586.79 $ 765,682.50 

$ 45,626,057.90 $ 753,680.00 

12,002.50 

$ 45,626,057.90 $ 765,682.50 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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exhibit E-1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

State Federal Local 

.!2!i!l Aid A!5l A!sI 
REVENUES 

State Sources $ $ $ $ 
Federal Sources 753,680.00 753,680.00 

Local Sources 

Total Revenues $ 753,680.00 $ $ 753,680.00 $ 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
Personal Services· Salaries 100-100 $ 86,500.00 $ $ 86,500.00 $ 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100-300 9,178.00 9,178.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 426,890.00 426,890.00 

General Supplies 100-610 781294.00 781294.00 

Total Instruction 6001862.00 6001862.00 

Support Services: 

Personal ServIces - Employee Benefits 200-200 19,895.00 19,895.00 

Purchased Professional· Educational Services 200-320 110,006.00 110,006.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 200-500 6,000.00 6,000.00 

Travel 200-580 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Supplies and Materials 200-600 141917.00 141917.00 

Total Support Services 1521818.00 1521818.00 

Total expenditures S 753.680.00 $ $ 753.680.00 S 
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REVENUES 

Federal Sources 

Total Federal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

....... Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
\0 General Supplies 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Total expenditures 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

E.S.EA 

~ Title I TItle II 

$ 753,680.00 $ 117 ,984.00 $ 55,872.00 

$ 753,680.00 $ 117,984.00 $ 55,872.00 

100-100 $ 86,500.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 30,000.00 
100-300 9,178.00 
100-500 426,890.00 6,000.00 
100-610 78,294.00 54,750.00 

600,862.00 100,750.00 301000.00 

200-200 19,895.00 9,200.00 6,900.00 
200-320 110,006.00 8,034.00 18,972.00 
200-500 6,000.00 
200-580 2,000.00 
200-600 14,917.00 

152,818.00 17,234.00 251872.00 

$ 753,680.00 $ 117,984.00 $ 55,872.00 

Exhibit E-1b 

I.D.EA Part B 
Title III Basic Preschool 

$ 25,256.00 $ 535,890.00 $ 18,678.00 

$ 25,256.00 $ 535,890.00 $ 18,678.00 

$ 16,500.00 $ $ 
9,178.00 

420,890.00 
44.00 181000.00 5,500.00 

16,544.00 4381890.00 ~678.oo 

3,795.00 
2,000.00 81,000.00 

6,000.00 
2,000.00 

2,917.00 10,000.00 2,000.00 

8.712.00 971000.00 __ 4,000.00 

$ 25,256.00 $ 535,890.00 $ 18,678.00 
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Exhibit F·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Capital Projects Fund 
Summary Schedule of Project expenditures 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

Reviled GAAP EXl!!ndlturel to Date Unexpended 
Approval Budgetary Approprlatlonl 

Project TItIeJlllue QI1I Approprlatlonl prior yea,. Currenty"r ~ 

Roof Replacement 
High School 8120114 $ 798,221.82 $ $ 38,384.51 $ 757,837.31 
Honlsa Elementary School 8120/14 457,415.00 18,729.82 438,885.18 
Selzer Elementary School 8120114 425,200.00 19,401.14 405,798.88 

WIndow Replacements: 
High School 7111/14 335,148.00 335,148.00 
Grant Elementary School 7111/14 133,356.00 133,356.00 
Honlsa Elementary School 7118114 711,080.00 711,080.00 
Lincoln Elementary School 7111/14 80,858.00 80,858.00 
Selzer Elementary School 7/18114 407,170.00 407,170.00 

Honlsa Elementary School Doors 2122111 120,337.78 88,079.22 32,258.56 
Selzer Elementary School Doors 2122111 89,181 .21 57,305.78 11,875.43 

Totals $ 31535?45.81 $ 1451385.00 $ 1201849.48 $ 31289?11.35 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Exhibit F-2 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grants 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Fund Balance - July 1 

Fund Balance - June 30 

82 

$ 1,667,986.40 

1,678,240.42 

3,346,226.82 

76,515.47 
44,133.99 

120,649.46 

3,225,577.36 

44,133.99 

$ 3,269,711.35 



Exhibit F·2a 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 
Roof Replacement· High School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
land and Improvements (110) 
lease Purchase Agreements· PrinCipal (721) 
Buildings other than lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

1130-040-14·G1DC 
6120/14 

NlA 
N/A 
NlA 

$ 796,221.82 
$ 
$ 796,221.82 

0.00% 
4.82% 

1011/14 
10/1114 

83 

Current Year 

$ 318,488.40 

477,733.42 

796,221.82 

38,384.51 

38,384.51 

757,837.31 

!2lIII 

$ 318,488.40 

477,733.42 

796,221 .82 

38,384.51 

38,384.51 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

£2Il 

318,488.40 

477,733.42 

796,221.82 

48,760.00 
747,461.82 

796,221.82 



exhibit F·2b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 
Roof Replacement· Honlss Elementary School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouUay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

PdorPerlods 

$ 

1130-060-14·G1DF 
6120114 

NlA 
NIA 
NIA 

$ 457,415.00 
$ 
$ 457,415.00 

0.00% 
4.09% 

10/1/14 
10/1/14 

84 

Current Year 

$ 182,966.00 

274,449.00 

457,415.00 

18,729.82 

18,729.82 

438,685.18 

I2IIII 

$ 182,966.00 $ 

274,449.00 

457,415.00 

18,729.82 

18,729.82 

438,685.18 

Revised 
Authorized 

£2J.t 

182,966.00 

274,449.00 

457,415.00 

25,250.00 
432,165.00 

457,415.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Statua • Budgetary Baala 
Roof Replacement· Selzer Elementary School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Olher Purchased Professional and Technical Servlcas (390) 
Constructlon Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings olher Ihan Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Olher Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDmONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Aulhorlzed Cost 
Additional Aulhorlzed Cost 
Revised Aulhorlzed Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Aulhorlzed Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

1130-080-14-G 1 OJ 
8120/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 425,200.00 
$ 
$ 425.200.00 

0.00% 
4.56% 

10/1114 
10/1/14 

85 

Currant Year 

$ 170,080.00 

255.120.00 

4251200.00 

19.401.14 

19.401.14 

4051798.86 

Totala 

$ 170.080.00 

255,120.00 

425.200.00 

19,401.14 

191401.14 

405?98.86 

Exhibit F·2c 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

170,080.00 

255.120.00 

4251200.00 

24,250.00 
400,950.00 

4251200.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project ealance and Project Status· eudgetary easls 
WIndow Replacements· High School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Profess/onal and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
other Objects (800) 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revlsed Target Completion Date 

prior periods 

s 

1130-050-14-0lOD 
7/11114 

N/A 
N/A 
NIA 

$ 837,870.00 
$ 
$ 837,870.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/15 
9/1/15 

86 

Current Year 

$ 335,148.00 

335,148.00 

335,148.00 

I21IJI 

$ 335,148.00 

335,148.00 

335,148.00 
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$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

£5!JI 

335,148.00 

502,722.00 

837,870.00 

46,000.00 
791,870.00 

837,870.00 



Exhibit F·2e 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 
Window Replacements· Grant Elementary School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouUay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond AuthorlzaUon Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
AddlUonal Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target CompleUon Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

1130-050-14-G1DE 
7/11114 

NIA 
NlA 
NlA 

$ 333,390.00 
$ 
$ 333,390.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1115 
9/1/15 

87 

Current y.ar 

$ 133,356.00 

133,356.00 

133,356.00 

Totals 

$ 133,356.00 $ 

133,356.00 

133,356.00 

Reviled 
Authorized 

Cost 

133,356.00 

200,034.00 

333,390.00 

18,500.00 
314,890.00 

333,390.00 



Exhibit F·2f 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenue., Expenditure., Project Balance and Project Statu •• Budgetary easls 
Window Replacementa • Honl .. Elementary School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SOA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Period. 

$ 

1130-060-14-G1DG 
7/16/14 

NlA 
NlA 
N/A 

$ 711,060.00 
$ 
$ 711,060.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/15 
9/1/15 

88 

Current year 

$ 284,424.00 

426,636.00 

711,060.00 

711 ,060.00 

Totals 

$ 284,424.00 $ 

426,636.00 

711,060.00 

711,060.00 

Revised 
Authorized 
~ 

284,424.00 

426,636.00 

711,060.00 

39,000.00 
672,060.00 

711,060.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Exhibit F-2g 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Baal. 
Window Replacements - Lincoln Elementary School 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capHal reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construct/on Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Prlnclpal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Prlnclpal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (dellclency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond AuthorlzaUon Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
AddHlonal Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Dale 
Revised Target CompleUon Dale 

Prior Periods 

$ 

1130-070-14-G1DH 
7/11/14 

NlA 
NlA 
N/A 

$ 201,640.00 
$ 
$ 201,640.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/15 
911115 

89 

Current Year 

$ 80,656.00 

80,656.00 

80,656.00 

!mil! 

$ 80,656.00 $ 

801656.00 

801656.00 

Revised 
Authorized 
~ 

80,656.00 

120,984.00 

201 1640.00 

11,000.00 
190,640.00 

201,640.00 



Exhibit F·2h 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenue., Expendlturee, Project Balance and Project Statue· Budgetary Ba.ls 
Window Replacements· Selzer Elementary School 

From Inception and for the Vear Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slate Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouHay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
ConstrucUon Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond AuthorizaHon Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target CompleHon Date 
Revised Target CompleHon Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

1130-08D-14-G 101 
7/16114 

NIA 
NlA 
NlA 

$ 407,170.00 
$ 
$ 407,170.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/15 
9/1/15 

90 

CUrrent Vear 

$ 162,868.00 

244,302.00 

407,170.00 

407,170.00 

Total, 

$ 162,868.00 $ 

244,302.00 

407,170.00 

407,170.00 

Revl.ed 
Authorized 
~ 

162,868.00 

244,302.00 

407,170.00 

22,500.00 
384,670.00 

407,170.00 



Exhibit F·21 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schadula of ProJact Ravanun, Expandlturas, Projact Balanca and Projact Status· Budgatary Basis 
Honlss Elamentary School Doors 

From Inception and for the Vaar Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (13X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construct/on Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Imp'rovements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Prior Periods 

$ 34,141.88 

86,195.90 

120,337.78 

17,926.22 
70,153.00 

881079.22 

32,258.56 

$ 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number SP1130-080-1 0-1 004 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

2122111 
NlA 
NlA 
NlA 

$ 144,062.60 
$ 
$ 144,062.60 

0.00% 
100.00% 

9/1/11 
911113 

91 

Current Vear 

$ 

32,258.56 

32,258.56 

!2l!I! 

34,141.88 

86,195.90 

120,337.78 

17,926.22 
102,411.56 

120,337.78 

(32,258.56) ___ ...;.... 

$ 

Revlsad 
Authorlzad 

Cost 

34,141.88 

86,195.90 

1201337.78 

17,225.00 
103,112.78 

120,337.76 



Exhibit F-2J 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 
Selzer Elementary School Doore 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouUay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General SupplIes (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Prior Periods 

$ 22,943.43 

46,237.78 

69,181 .21 

10,969.78 
46,336.00 

57,305.78 

11,875.43 

$ 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number SP1130-080-10-1005 
Grant Date 
Bond AuthortzaUon Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target CompieUon Date 
Revised Target CompleUon Date 

2122111 
NlA 
NlA 
NIA 

$ 105,719.60 
$ 
$ 105,719.60 

0.00% 
100.00% 

911111 
911113 

92 

Current Year 

11,875.43 

11 ,875.43 

(11,875.43) 

$ 

!21!!! 

22,943.43 

46,237.78 

69,181 .21 

10,969.78 
58,211.43 

69,181 .21 

$ 

Revised 
Authorized 

£W 

22,943.43 

46,237.78 

69,181 .21 

11 ,310.00 
57,871.21 

69,161 .21 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary Schools: 
Honiss 
Selzer 
Lincoln 
Grant 

High School 

Athletic Fund 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30. 2013 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 41,460.70 $ 176,973.92 $ 184,532.02 
64,793.15 88,607.78 88,098.27 

5,623.18 10,651.98 12,286.30 
4,593.61 18.426.54 18,586.77 

64,246.16 179,854.48 164,794.49 

5,326.52 42,155.76 . 44,114.00 

$ 186,043.32 $ 516,670.46 $ 512,411.85 

97 
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Balance 
June 30. 2014 

$ 33,902.60 
65,302.66 

3,988.86 
4,433.38 

79,306.15 

3,368.28 

$ 190,301.93 



Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Interfund Accounts Payable 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Balance Cash 
June 30, 2013 Receipts 

$ 320,684.70 $ 12,980,696.25 
15,667,784.67 

3,542.26 3,137.19 

$ 324,226.96 $ 28,651,618.11 
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Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30, 2014 

$ 12,698,758.52 $ 602,622.43 
15,667,784.67 

3,542.26 3,137.19 

$ 28,370,085.45 $ 605,759.62 
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exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Long - Term Debt 
Schedule of Serial Bonda 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2014 

Annual Maturities 
of Bonda Outstanding 

June 30, 2014 Issued Refunded Retired 
Date of Amount of Interest Balance Current Current Current Balance 

Purpose Issue Issue Date &!!2!!.!!! Rate June 30, 2013 Vear Vear Y!!r June 30, 2014 

Improvements to Honiss and 
Selzer Schools 05/15101 $ 1,700,000.00 05/15115 $ 90,000.00 4.875% $ 850,000.00 $ $ $ 90,000.00 $ 760,000.00 

5115116-17 100,000.00 4.875% 
05115118 110,000.00 5.00% 

5/15/19-21 120,000.00 5.00% 

Additions and Renovations 
to Various Schools 3/15/05 18,250,000.00 03115115 890,000.00 4.00% 12,730,000.00 10,990,000.00 850,000.00 890,000.00 

Improvements to Athletic Fields 
-" and Recreation Areas 211/09 3,355,000.00 211/15 210,000.00 3.00% 2,815,000.00 200,000.00 2,615,000.00 
0 211/16 220,000.00 3.00% 0 211/17 230,000.00 3.00% 

211/18 240,000.00 3.05% 
211/19 255,000.00 3.20% 
211120 270,000.00 3.40% 
211121 280,000.00 3.60% 
211122 295,000.00 3.80% 
211123 305,000.00 3.90% 
211/24 310,000.00 4.00% 

School Refunding Bonds 613114 $ 1 0,020,000.00 03115115 105,000.00 2.00% 10,020,000.00 10.020,000.00 
03/15116 860,000.00 3.00% 
03115117 895,000.00 3.00% 
03115118 925.000.00 4.00% 
03/15119 970,000.00 4.00% 
03115120 1,015,000.00 5.00% 

3115121-22 1,045,000.00 5.00% 
03/15123 1,050,000.00 5.00% 

3115124-25 1,055,000.00 5.00% 

$ 16.395,000.00 $ 10,020,000.00 $ 1 0,990,000.00 $ 1,140,000.00 $ 14,285,000.00 



Purpose 

Honiss Facade and H.S. Boilers 
H.S., Honiss and Selzer Doors 
H.S.Windows and Bleachers 
Tractor 
H.S., Honiss and Selzer Roofs 
H.S., Honiss and Selzer Roofs 
Honiss and Selzer Windows 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Long. Term Debt 
Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

Issue June 3~. 2013 Year 

456,750.00 94,040.43 
228,375.00 92,537.93 
466,900.00 279,976.91 

25,460.01 25,460.01 
477,050.00 477,050.00 
530,252.42 530,252.42 
670,938.00 670,938.00 

$ 466,555.27 $ 1,7031700.43 
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Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

Year June 3~. 2014 

94,040.43 
45,641.41 46,896.52 
90,581.03 189,395.88 

8,238.21 17,221.80 
190,902.39 286,147.61 
101,590.97 428,661.45 

670,938.00 

$ 530,994.44 $ 1,639,261.26 



Exhlbltl-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budgetary Compa .... on Sc:h8dule 

Debt ServIce Fund 

For the FJacal Vear Ended June 30, 2014 

Variance 

Origin" Budget Fmal Final to 

B!!!m1 Transfers ~ ~ ~ 
REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 1,752,601 .00 $ $ 1,752,601 .00 $ 1,752,601.00 $ 

State Sources: 

Debt Service Aid Type II 52,007.00 52,007.00 52,007.00 

T DIal - State Sources 52,007.00 52,007.00 52,007.00 

Total Revenues ~608.00 1,804,608.00 1,804,608.00 

EXPENDITURES: 

Regular Debt Service: 

Interest 664,608.00 664,608.00 664,607.50 0.50 

Redemption or Principal 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 

-" 
T DIal Regular Debt Service 1,804,608.00 1,804,608.00 1,804,607.50 0.50 

0 
IV Total Expandlturea 1,804,608.00 1,804,608.00 1,804,607.50 0.50 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.50 (0.50) 

Other FInancIng Sources: 

Operating Transfers In: 

Interest Earned In Capital Projects Fund 

Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 0.50 0.50 

Fund Balance, July 1 0.42 0.42 0.42 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 0.42 $ $ 0.42 $ 0.92 ! 0.50 

Recapitulation or Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues and 

Other Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ $ $ $ 0.50 $ 0.50 



ST A TISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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-.. 
o 
V1 

Governmental activities 
Net ,"vestment in capl1al assets 
Reslricted 
Unrestricted 

Total governmenlal aClnl"'es net pos~ion 

Business·type activ~ies 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total business·type actIVIties net position 

DlStrict·wide 
Net investment in cap~ assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total district net position 

Source: Dlalrld recorda 

2014 

$ (14.365.273.03) 
8.141.859.42 
1678.311.231 

$ (6,901.724.84) 

$ 44.028.24 

n.915.85 
$ 121.944.09 

$ (14.321.244.79) 
8.141.859.42 
1600.395.38) 

$ (6.779.7110.75) 

2013 2012 

$ (15.207.192.49) $ (17.064.870.98) 
4.808.374.59 4.149.514.40 
1614.865.591 1532.958.95) 

$(11.013.683.49) $ (13.448.315.63) 

$ 48.807.65 $ 46.122.90 

n.576.04 105.493.IB 
S 126.383.69 $ 151.616.08 

S (15.158.384.84) $(17.018.748.08) 
4.808.374.59 4.149.514.40 
1637.289.55) 1427.465.ll,! 

~ LtO.BB7.299.IIO) $ (13.296.699.45) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Het PDSlUon by Component 
Ust Ten F\acaI V..,. 

(aQ;rua/ basis of accoontinllJ 
UnaudIIecI 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 
2011 ~~ 

$ 13.923.315.41 $ 12.906.174.19 $11 .734.211 .60 
1.942.337.59 1.451.495.45 486.967.33 
1755.802.201 Ino.543.3:!l 11 .265,300.951 

$ 15.109.850.80 $13.587.126.27 $10.955.8n.98 

$ 17.843.93 S 2.637.33 $ 

111.BI2.45 72.043.88 49.746.20 
S 129.656.38 $ 74.581 .21 $ 49.746.20 

$ 13.941.159.34 S 12.908.711.52 $11.734.211.60 
1.942.337.59 1.451.495,45 486.967.33 
1643•989,75) 1698.499.49) 11.215.554.75) 

$ 15.239.507.18 $13.661.707.48 $11 .005.624.1 B 

EX/llblIJol 

2008 2007 2006 2005 

$ 11.241.475.01 $ 5.859.057.60 $ (3.925.854.99) $( '5.9611.333 12) 
132.892.63 4.739.641.50 11.748.729.19 24.955.809.37 

11 .204.407.181 11.189.347.061 829.422.06 11.339.297 701 
$ 10.169.960.46 $ 9.409.352.04 $ 8.652.296.26 $ 7.648. '7B.55 

$ S $ $ 

23.997.21 27.206.21 26.17B.80 .2.72824 
$ 23.997.21 $ 27.206.21 $ 26.17B.80 $ '272B.24 

$ 11.241.475.01 $ 5.859.057.60 $ (3.925.854.99) $( 15.968.333 '2) 
132.892.63 4.739.641.50 11.748.729.19 24.955.809.37 

11.180.409.971 11.162.140.85) 855.600 B6 11.326.569 46) 
$ 10.193.957.67 $ 9.436.558.25 $ B.678.475.06 S 7.660.906 79 



Eahibll J-2 _1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Changes In NIII POIlUon 
Lui Ten F11C111 V .... 

/atXtUallNtsIs Q( _QUIlling) 

FISCal Vear Ending June 30. 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 200!1 2008 2007 2006 ~ 

Expenaa 
Governmental acU.ilJas 

1ns1lucUon 
Regular $ 20.217.607.27 $19.050,017.25 $ 18,514,n2.35 $ 19,150.502.71 $ 18.469,207.68 $ 19.240.156.58 $ 19.102.862.81 $18.682.662.79 $17.195.613.84 $16.526.814.57 
Speclal educabon 3,814.188.10 3.879.640.43 3.725.725.2C1 3,524.528.70 2.979.900.90 2.779.363.43 2.867.223.37 2,786.089.24 2.635.974.34 2.331.288.60 
other InslructJon 2.546.804.11 2.560.784.28 2.385.4114.57 2.189.141 .01 2.018.074.74 1.9n.524.99 2.034.494.98 1.890.254.30 1.461.735.14 1.328.449.67 

Suppo~ Sa/VIces: 
Tuition 4,561.076.38 4.216,849.07 4,056,891 .95 3,717,704.84 4,388.349.89 3,659,234.91 3.457.434.72 3.313.633.99 3,152.581 .83 2,922194.36 
Studenl and inslrucUon retaled Slrvlces 4,376.017.78 4.359.942.66 4.151.147.32 4.151.562.63 4.272,900.58 4.089.628.39 4.032.856.49 3,783,565.03 3,604.304.14 3.485.530.95 
School amunislreUv. S8Nlcos 3.290.466.24 3.268,331.92 3.109.606.11 3.165.319.40 2.821.535.74 2.790,617.08 2,933.319.54 2.865.101.26 2.668.863.09 2.465.816.98 
AdmInls1reUve Informalion lechnology 1.578.530.89 1.592.059.91 1.408,866.82 1,422.547.83 1.518.283.65 1,361.896.82 1.401.557.84 1.431.359.48 1.255.560.27 
Planl operations and mainlenance 4.eaa.609.n 4.861.983.88 4.438.096.08 4,452.080.60 4.482.821.72 4.684.231.54 4.480.569.11 4.243.020.68 3,690.278.02 3,525.688 42 
Pupillranspotlalion 876.014.47 709.055.88 656.515.58 672,297.62 891 .859.84 738.n5.34 811.827.83 735.834.06 882.092.65 820.452.97 

Special SchocIs 52,445.96 55.113.40 54.384.34 50.704.84 51.623.84 49.224.91 49.434.38 40,481.39 53.135.83 48.332.30 
CharIer SchocIs 33,303.00 6.698.00 9.718.00 8.953.00 17.218.00 24.484.84 
SOA Oobt SaNlce Assessment 80.394.00 80.393.00 58.880.00 97.606.00 
Inleresl on long-Ierm debl 887.569.07 694.721.58 735,615.83 n4.749.17 809.382.52 879.066.02 900.333.99 785.002.61 811.906.79 315.321.33 

Total governmental activities expenses 46,~.905.04 ~5.335.189.04 43.303.694.21 43.388.948.65 42.684.940.90 42.249.420.01 42.080.887.68 40.574.201.81 37.401.845.94 33.795.431 .79 

lIusUIess-type ac1Ivilios: 
FOOd service 416.394.00 426.768.89 512.856.49 417.811 .45 431.565.60 414.156.90 385.387.38 325.635.84 293.669.33 324.611 17 

Total business-type activiUes expense 416.394.00 426.768.89 512.856.49 417.811 .45 431.568.60 414.156.90 385.387.38 325.635.84 293.889.33 324.611 .17 
Total dls1rlc1-wide expenses 47,219.299.04 46.761.957.93 43.816.550.70 43.788,758.30 43,116,507.50 ~663.578.91 42.488.255.04 40.899.837.65 37.695.515.27 34.120.042.96 

P'_amRa ...... 
...... Governmental activities: 

0 Charges lor services: 

0'\ Pupillransportation 8.820.27 13.441.37 13,301.00 
Special Schools 41.860.00 44,828.94 45.825.00 38.565.00 41.380.00 37.912.29 30.124.27 29.934.63 41.465.00 34.270.61 
Inl.resl on long-term debl 635.562.07 843.469.56 665.171.83 705.448.17 796.575.52 879.066.02 900.333.99 785.002.61 811.906.79 134.613.00 

OperaUng grants and conlribulions 6.840.417.78 7.308.680.29 6.471.079.21 6.094. n5.42 6.093.029.32 5.837.978.65 7.112.933.45 6.915.008.00 5.749.748.28 6. I 09.599.36 
Total governmental activIties program ,evenues 7.517.839.65 8.003,399.011 7.202.078.04 6.652.249.96 8.930.984.84 8.788.258.18 8.043.381 .71 7.729.945.24 6.603.120.07 8.278.482.97 



Exhlbll .1-2 
Slwel2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

ChMgea In Net ............ 
..... T ... ~Y .... 

(aocl\llll basis 01 /JCC~) 
Unaudlllld 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Buslness-Iype aclNiIies: 
Charges lor SONIces 

FoodsaNice S 274.465.30 S 274.159.62 S 401.362.35 S 346.901.90 S 336.132.16 S 349.481 .45 S 288.815.26 S 247.537.72 S 254.708.79 S 259.21145 
OperaUng grenls and conlribulions 137.295.01 127.064.24 133.196.76 125.984.72 120.269.45 90.424.44 93.363.09 78.882.63 50.986.90 46.8268D 

Tolal buslnoss-Iype aclNllieS program revenues 411 .760.31 401.223.86 534.559.11 472.886.62 458.401.61 439,905.89 382.178.35 326.420.35 305.695.69 306.03825 
Tolal cblllci-Wlde program ravenues 7.929.600.16 8.404.622.92 7.736.635.15 7.325.136.58 7.387.386.45 7.2O!1.I84.05 8.425,570.06 8.058,365.59 6,908.815.76 6.584.521.22 

Hat (Expenu)lRa ..... ua 
Govemmanlal aclNilieS (39.285,065.19) (37,331,789.98) (36,101.618.17) (38.518,696.89) (35.753.958.06) (35.481.161 .85) (34.037.475.85) (32,844,256.57) (30,798.725.87) (27.516.948.82) 
BusIrl8SS-type aclNllies 14.833.691 125.545.031 21 .702.62 55.075.17 24.835.01 25.748.99 13.209.031 784.51 12.026.36 118.572.921 
Total dlsllicl-wide nala.pense (39.289,698.88) (37.357.335.01) (36.079.915.55) (36.481 .621.72) (35.729.121.05) (35.455.412.86) (34.040.684.98) (32.843.472.06) (30.786.699.51) (27.535.521 74) 

G ....... Revenue. end Oilier Cheng_In Hal Po.IlIon 
Governmenlal aclNllias: 

Taxes: 
P10perly laxas, levied lor general purposes 32,306,373.00 31,672,915.00 31,518,332.00 30,900,326.00 29.874.983.00 28,810.663.00 28.428.915.00 27.173.953.00 25,337.106.00 24.0811.071 00 
P10perly laxes. levied lor debt seNice principal 1,117.038.93 1.102.373.44 1.046.474.17 997.297.83 725.255.48 638,058.98 499,541.01 612,485.39 657.193.21 

Federal end Slate atd not restricted 8,839,845.74 8,n5.536.10 8,779.311 .17 5,922.6B3.n 7.430.659.16 6.670.611.81 5,572.721.22 5.288,149.41 5,188,346.87 4.357.467.25 
Tuition (O\her than special schools) 2.723.40 28.484.24 80,613.10 18.914.80 23.042.00 7.470.00 18.433.00 29.180.25 29.390.99 
Investment earnings 25.130.88 23.009.99 6.35424 23,845.28 22.381 .37 40.420.61 149.584.42 443,951 .52 448,506.09 126.534.99 
MisceUaneous income 467.925.69 184,103.25 400.488.45 144.025.27 139.648.34 84.284.97 139.872.72 84,340.03 46,841 .18 55.084.30 
Spac:ial item - Serial Bond Proceeds 970.000.00 
Lease-Purchase Agreement Canceled (74.809.53) ..... N.J. Sc:hoot Development Aulhorily grenls 1,667.986.40 158,059.00 107,138.00 392.2n.00 86,340.00 8.169.398.80 

0 N.J . School Development Aulhorily grenls canceled (105,047.80) ...... Adjustments to Capital Assets (32,319.142.69) 
Translers Ino.ool ( 111.000.001 

Total governmental aclNitieS 43.397.023.84 39.766.422.02 7.543.451 .84 38.039.421.42 38.385.204.35 36.267.079.37 34.798.084.37 33.801.312.35 ~843.58 36.807.94713 

Business-type aclNiUes: 
Inveslment earnings 194.09 312.84 257.08 0.03 242.90 654.20 40546 
Translers no.oo 18.000.00 

Tolal business-Iype acwlUas 194.09 312.84 257.08 0.03 242.90 1.424.20 18.40546 
Tolal cislllct-widI! general revenues 43.397.217.93 39.766.734.66 7_543.708.92 39.039.421.42 39,385.204_35 36.267.079.37 ~084.4O 33.801.555.25 31.804.267.78 36.826.352.59 

Cheng. In Net Po.ItIon 
Governmental aclNities 4,111 .958.65 2.434.632.04 (28,558,166.33) 1.522.724.53 2.631.24829 785,917.52 780.608.42 757.055.78 1.004.1t7.71 9.290.998.31 
Business-type BClivities 14•439.801 125.232.391 21.959.70 55.075.17 24.835.01 25.748.99 13.209.001 1,027.41 13.450.58 p67461 
Total dislllct-wide change In net posiUon S 4.107.519.05 S 2.409.399.65 S 128.536.206.631 s 1.5n.799.70 S 2.656.083.30 S 811 .666.51 S 757.399.42 S 758.083.19 ..!....!.2.!.L566.27 S 9.290.930.85 

Source: D1s1rlct recorda 



ExIIibll J-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Fund Balances - Gowrnmenlal FundII, 
Laat Ten Flacal Yeara 

(modiIiBd acauaI basis 01 aa:ounJing) 
Unaudlled 

Fiscal Year Endlnll June 30. 
2014 2013 ---22'2 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

General Fund 
Reslricted S 3,754,579.71 S 2,711,028.47 S 1,865,163.14 S 595,535.97 $ $ $ $ $ S 
Assigned 1,567,822.09 2,614,831 .78 2,682,547.18 1,645,638.91 
Unassigned 360,468.00 251,020.65 255,227.95 309,625.37 
Reserved 1,455,405.87 556,797.12 374,727.90 164,148.02 299,833.31 87.418.22 
Unreserved 803.983.63 370,304.05 516.856.62 491,480.94 405.695.91 J64 034 .80 

T DIal general lund S 5.682.869.80 S 5,576.880.90 $ 4.802,938.27 $ 2.550.800.25 S 2,259.389.50 S 927.101 .17 $ 891 ,584 72 $ 655,628.96 $ 705,529.22 S 451,453.02 

All Other Govemmenlal Funds 
Reslricted, reported in: 

Capital projecls lund S 1,78B,!;35.38 $ $ 41,545.99 S 153,663.14 S S $ S $ S 
Debt service lund 0.92 0.42 0.42 305.42 

Assigned, reported In: 
Capital projects lund 1,481,175.97 44,133.99 387,150.52 252,594.00 

RBSBNed 5,300.00 304,450.02 2,759,205.40 3,900,149.77 11,668,64640 5,340.280.51 
Unreserved, reported in: - Special revenue lund 

0 Capital projecIs lund 220,779.91 (203,728.77) (2,920,066.80) 601,468.69 1,915,363.00 ........... 
CO Debt service lund 4,253.42 72,405.19 123,456.86 286,140.65 212.97115 

Total all other govammentallunds S 3,269.712.27 $ 44,134 .41 S 428,696.93 S 406.562.56 S 230,333.33 S 173,126.44 S 137 ,404.541 S 4,787,759.11 S 13,796,980.55 ........... 
T DIal Fund Balances S 8,952,582.07 S 5,621,015.31 S 5,231 .635.20 S 2,957,362.81 $ 2,489,722.83 $ 1,100.227.61 $ 854,180.18 $ 5,443,388.07 S 14,502.509.77 ........... -
Source: Dlalrlcl recorda 



ElIMIiI J-4 
_I 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUIIOHT 

~InFund_-G-'-"'Funda. 
LMIT .. _V.,. 

(modilied /II:t:IIJBJ basis at -=untinQ) 
Unaudll8d 

Fiscal Year En~ June 30, 
2014----2~- 2012 ~11 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

-..-
Tax levy S 34.058.974.00 S 33.418.758.00 S 33,249.978.00 S 32.603.072.00 S 31.196.814.00 S 30.327.786.00 S 29.828.790.00 S 28.571 .441.00 S 26.806.206.00 $ 24.222.684.00 
Tuition cnBlgeS 2.723.40 28.4114.24 60.613.10 18.914.80 23.042.00 7.470.00 18.433.00 70.645.25 63.661.60 
T,anspor1atlon loes 8.620.27 13.441.37 13.301.00 
1"10,0$1 earnings 25.130.68 23.009.99 6.354.24 23.64528 22.381.37 40.420.61 149.564.42 443.951.52 448.506.09 126.534.99 
Mis<:ellanlOUS 609.7115.69 210.732.19 448.323.45 163.687.00 181.028.34 126.197.26 172.998.99 174.791.08 48.211.73 59.52767 
Stale sources 12.878.147.87 13,278.786.18 11.1129.582.43 10.951 .915.58 11 .152.144.58 11 .719.702.62 11 .981.878.70 11.423.730.72 10.162.1129.67 9.736.449.80 
Fede,aI_lCes 802.115.65 801.431.21 1.31B.797.95 1.064.486.88 2.371 .543.90 764.888.04 700.n5.97 698.910.29 783.894.91 726.17344 

Total ,avenues 48.278.Bn .29 47.769.821.08 47.013.659.17 ~659.342.91 44.923.912.19 43.035.337.53 42.641.476.08 41.331.257.59 38.320.3113.65 34.935.031.50 

E"panllll..,.. 
Inslructian 

Reguiallnslruclion 14.742.046.31 13.663.992.61 13.831.986.26 14,2n .282.58 14.438.070.28 14.930.693.26 13.891.43428 13.829.059.36 13.344.093.27 13.048.924.60 
SpociaJ educalian Inslruc1iDn 2.870.122.73 2,867.4n.39 2.863.291 .59 2.781.214.45 2.421.496.44 2.262.613.54 2.207.289.14 2.176.321 .47 2.136.066.98 1.879.469.03 
OIher Inslruction 1.805,295.32 1.779.081.19 1.724.808.22 1.660.567.48 1.603.487.02 1.572.413.37 1.529.415.78 1.449.009.n 1.115,238.40 1.074.488.43 

Support Services: 
Tuition 4 .581.076.38 4,216.649.07 4.056.691.95 3.717.704.64 4.388.349.89 3.659,234.91 3.457.434.72 3.313.633.99 3.152.581.83 2.922.194.36 
Sludenl and 1ns1luCUan ,alai'" services 3.228.965.18 3.179.109.75 3.132.1 74.94 3,212.254.55 3.371.060.90 3,244.866.98 2.988.655.36 2.856.463.11 2.743.3n.68 2.765.835.84 
Sc:haaI adminIs1ralive services 2.383.709.98 2,319.266.31 2,271 .982.87 2,322.884.79 2,158.532.14 2,210.815.98 2.1r.11.674.08 2,112.823.57 2.080.117.50 2.063.644.56 
General and business admInistralhro servlC8S 1.249.478.88 1.217.914.62 1.123.342.09 1.133.697.64 1.254.889.10 1.148.140.29 1.165.081.00 1,216.659.75 1.048.645.19 998.11714 
Planl aperallons and mlllnl.nanco 3.835.731.16 3.980.341.67 3.562.724.74 3.701.410.64 3.n5.097.62 4.035.607.27 3.664.657.01 3.465.551 .30 3.124.393.75 2.973.499.00 
Pupillranspar1atlon 755.946.64 590.758.78 590.434.94 602.528.11 834.998.73 682.028.32 744.818.10 899.3n.13 859.n6.23 798.933.07 
Employee benoms 10,271.071.33 10.646.321 .44 9.128.367.88 8.917.487.26 7.495.633.37 7.519.995.51 9.170.479.91 8.534.936.94 6.813.304.30 6.144.095.34 

Special Sc:haaIs 38.144.88 39.631.32 40.736.43 38.541.02 40.643.70 37.912.29 38.395.00 29.934.63 41.055.74 38.167.91 
Charter Sc:haaIs 33.303.00 8.696.00 9.718.00 8.953.00 17,218.00 24.464.64 ..... capiIaJ au1Jay 757.497.91 1.086.126.64 1.018.441.29 510.867.64 998.109.78 3324854.13 5.398.266.22 9.342.749.50 11.592.524.81 1.515.545.31 

0 DellI servlc.: 
\D Principal 1.140.000.00 1.090.000.00 1.035.000.00 990.000.00 786.000.00 740.000.00 705.000.00 675.000.00 650.000.00 60.000.00 

I"'ores' anll olher charges 664.607.50 707.095.00 747.396.00 785.995.00 818.095.00 840.540.52 908.168.89 792.487.50 819.100.00 98.156.94 
Toial axpondllures 48.316.997.36 47.380.440.97 45,257.298.18 44.852.406.40 44.383.443.97 . 46.189.716.35 48.025.921 .47 50.511.126.02 49.520.475.68 36.405.556.17 
Excess (Deliclancy) or "",enues 

""II (undor) axpendiIures (40, 120.07) 389.380.11 1.756.380.99 208.936.51 640,468.22 13.164.378.82) 16.164.445.39) (11.179.868.43) (11.200.082.01) (1 .470.524.67) 



2014 2013 

Other Finandng • __ (uses) 

capilalleases (nan-budgeled) 25.460.01 
Lease-Purcha5e Agreements 1,678,240.42 
N.J. ScI100I oevelcpment AuIl1DriIy GranlS 1.667,9116.40 
N.J. Schaal OevaJopmenl AuIl1Drily Grants canceled 
serial Bond Proc_ 
Transfers In 
Transfers oul 

TDIaI other financing sources (uses) 3,371,686.83 

Nel change In fund belances 3.331.566.76 $ 389.380.11 

DellI saNice as a percentage 01 
noncapiIaJ upendlIures 3.79lI. 3.88% 

S_ee: DiIItrict _lis 

-"' 
-"' 
o 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
BOROUGH Of IlUIION'I' 

~ In Funclllalllncea • GIIV8IIVI*ItaI Funda, 
LaaIT .. _V.,. 

(modiIiIKIllt:CfIIIIIlJasis of aa:ounIingJ 
IIMudII8d 

2Oj-2--~---
Fiscal ~ear Ending June 30. 
2010 2009 

466.900.00 45.426.25 
153,565.47 456,750.00 

156,059.00 107,138.00 392,2n.00 
(105,047.60) 

3,355,000.00 
305.23 12,355.85 

!305231 ! 12,365.851 
517,911 .40 260.703.47 849,027.00 3.400.42625 

$ 2.274.272.39 467.639.98 $ 1.389,495.22 $ 246.047.43 

4.03% 4.02% 3.711% 3.69% 

-2!!!!! 2007 

595.237.60 120,746.73 

54,477.10 271,602.04 
(54,4n. IOI !271.602·041 
595,237.50 120,746.73 

$ 14.589.207.891 $ 19.059,121 701 

3.78% 3.56% 

200ti 

70,233.88 

66,340.00 

619,165.97 
!619.935.971 
155,803.88 

$11 1.044.278.131 

3.87% 

ExnIbll J-4 _2 

2005 

54,399.00 

8,169,398.60 

18,250.000.00 
203,034.99 

!221.034 .991 
26,455.797.60 

$ 24.985.272.93 

0.45"/. 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. IQlg! Tuition 

2005 $ 215.210.07 $ 63.661 .60 
2006 198.057.68 70.645.25 
2007 341.410.73 18.433.00 
2008 276.421.31 7.470.00 
2009 202.960.87 23.042.00 
2010 203.104.48 
2011 238.811.72 18.914.80 
2012 511.347.52 60.613.10 
2013 210.732.19 
2014 537.639.77 2.723.40 

...... Source: District records 

...... 

...... 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

T ransportalion Summer 
EU! Interest 

$ 96.464.17 
80.471.27 

228.703.07 
98.954.32 

13.301 .00 40.420.61 
22.076.14 

13.441.37 23.845.28 
6.354.24 

25.130.68 

Enrichment 

$ 34.270.61 
41.465.00 
29.934.63 
30.124.27 
37.912.29 
41.380.00 
38.585.00 
45.825.00 
44.628.94 
41.860.00 

~ 

25.000.00 
25.000.00 
25.000.00 
25.000.00 
25.000.00 

Lease Purchase 
Proceeds 

278.847.00 

Heallh Benefits Pre-School 
~ Inclusion Fees 

58.500.00 
58.700.00 
59.620.00 
61.000.00 
68.620.00 
63.525.00 
70.100.00 

Exhibit J-5 

Mlsccll,meous 

$ 20.813.69 
5.476.16 

64.34003 
81.372.72 
29.584.97 
55.028.34 
58.025.27 
26.088.18 
77.578.25 

372.825.69 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
_3_1_, __ Vacant Land Residential Farm 

2005 $ 1,181,800 $ l ,B9B,270,l00 $ 10,500 
2006 1.591.400 1.898.568,500 10,500 
2007 1.141,800 1.903,953,900 10,500 
2008 1,141,800 1.907,992.400 10.500 
2009 1,141,800 1,910.674,700 10.500 
2010 1.091.400 1.910,771.200 10.500 
2011 1,091.400 1.910,303.100 10.500 
2012 896.500 1,528.027,300 1,100 
2013 896,500 1,527.693,640 1.100 
2014 1.369.500 1.527.922.840 1.100 

Sourc:e: Munlc:lpal Tax As&eaaor 
-" 
-" 
N 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Asses&ed Value end Estll1lllled Actulli Value of Taxable Property, 
Last Ten Rac:al Years 

Unaudited 

T Dial Assessed 
Commercial Industrial Apartment Value 

$ 103,507,200 $ 7.064.200 $ 69.375.100 $ 2.079.408.900 
101,037.000 6,762.200 69.375,100 2,O77,l44.700 
99.752.100 6.762,200 69.306.500 2.080,927,000 
98.896.200 6.762.200 69.306.500 2.084,109,800 
99,463.500 6.762.500 BS.295.700 2,083.l4B.700 

100.789.900 6,762.200 BS,245.700 2.084,670.900 
103,644.800 5,710.900 65.083.900 2.085.844.600 
94.785.200 6.056,100 61,131.600 1.6110.897.800 
93.990,100 5.877.600 61.131.600 1.689,590.540 
93.790.100 5.877.600 60.617.800 1.689.578,940 

exhibit J-6 

TOial 
EslllTlaled Aclual Direct 

Nel Valuation (ColWy EqualWld) School 
PublIC Utll"tes Taxable Value Tax Rat" 

$ 4.108.834 $ 2.083.517.734 $ 1.678.736,308 1.225 
3,279,421 2,080,624.121 1.962,536,536 1.331 
3,358,426 2,084,2BS.426 2.192,985.501 1401 
2.943.172 2.087.052.772 2,262.621.432 1441 
2.943,172 2,086.291.872 2,362.073,016 1.475 
6,385.805 2,091.056.705 2.264.781,906 1.526 
5.145.503 2,090.990.103 2.133,727.587 1.575 

100 1.6110,897.900 1,862,289.135 1.972 
114 1.689,590.654 1.921,251.025 1.997 
114 1.689.579.054 1.858,447.895 2.036 



-" 
-" 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Basic Rate 

1.217 
1.260 
1.331 
1.371 
1.399 
1.449 
1.490 
1.867 
1.891 
1.929 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.008 
0.071 
0.070 
0.070 
0.076 
o.on 
0.085 
0.105 
0.106 
0.107 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipality County 

1.225 0.552 0.163 
1.331 0.612 0.1n 
1.401 0.638 0.191 
1.441 0.667 0.203 
1.475 0.692 0.218 
1.526 0.724 0.213 
1.575 0.753 0.213 
1.972 0.968 0.242 
1.997 0.990 0.261 
2.036 1.005 0.257 
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Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

1.940 
2.120 
2.230 
2.311 
2.385 
2.463 
2.541 
3.182 
3.248 
3.298 



--~ 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Dumont Terrace Apartments 
Etc. Properties, LP 
Merrit Associates 
Walfield Realty 
Withinvestors Dumont LLC 
Kent Apartments of Dumont 
375 Franklin LP 
Adamiak Family LTD Partnership 
B.S.S. Association LLC 
Birchwood Gardens 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2014 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Assessed Value 

17,643,700 1.04% 
9.408,000 0.56% 
8,595,700 0.51% 
4,624,500 0.27% 
4,368,000 0.26% 
3,531,300 0.21% 
2,992,500 0.18% 
2,894,500 0.17% 
2,798,300 0.17% 
2,720,800 0.16% 

59,577,300 3.53% $ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

2004 
%of Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

36,314,452 
40,454,718 
44,159,100 
46,540,968 
48,285,235 
49,385,141 
51,484,241 
53,153,045 
53,810,186 
54,892,984 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Le~ Years 

35,916,540 98.90% 397,912 
39,894,835 98.61% 559,883 
43,513,861 98.53% 645,239 
45,878,659 98.57% 662,309 
47,484,460 98.34% 800,775 
48,812,405 98.84% 572,736 
50,908,783 98.88% 575,458 
52,624,617 99.00% 528,428 
53,201,423 98.86% 608,763 
54,359,041 99.02% 

Exhibit J-9 

Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of 
Amount Levy 

36,314,452 100.00% 
40,454,718 100.00% 
44,159,100 100.00% 
46,540,968 100.00% 
48,285,235 100.00% 
49,385,141 100.00% 
51,484,241 100.00% 
53,153,045 100.00% 
53,810,186 100.00% 
54,359,041 99.02% 



Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds 

2005 19,710,000 
2006 19,060,000 
2007 18,385,000 

...... 2008 17,680,000 

...... 2009 20,295,000 
0"1 2010 19,510,000 

2011 18,520,000 
2012 17,485,000 
2013 16,395,000 
2014 14,285,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Certificates of Capital 
Partici~ation Leases 

128,399 
107,381 
156,705 
618,713 
533,931 
761,260 
716,668 
809,965 
466,555 

1,639,261 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes (BANs) 

4,000,000 
4,355,000 

Ca~ital Leases 

Exhibit J-10 

Percentage of 
Personal 

Total District Income Per Capita 

19,838,399 3.91% 1,154 
19,167,381 3.74% 1,127 
22,541,705 4.33% 1,331 
22,653,713 4.28% 1,340 
20,828,931 3.84% 1,228 
20,271,260 3.55% 1,158 
19,236,668 3.26% 1,093 
18,294,965 3.00% 1,037 
16,861,555 2.67% 950 
15,924,261 2.44% 897 



...... 

...... 

"""" 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 19,710,000 $ 19,710.000 0.95% 
19.060.000 19.060.000 0.92% 
18.385.000 18.385.000 0.88% 
17.680.000 17.680.000 0.85% 
20.295.000 20.295.000 0.97% 
19.510.000 19.510.000 0.93% 
18.520.000 18.520.000 0.89% 
17,485.000 17.485.000 1.03% 
16.395.000 16.395.000 0.97% 
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Per Capita 

1.147 
1.121 
1.086 
1.046 
1.196 
1.115 
1.053 

991 
923 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2013 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2013 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 

Borough of Dumont (100%) 
County of Bergen - Borough's share of 

$849,429,738 at December 31, 2013 (1.1435%) 
Bergen County Utilities Authority -

Water Pollution Control System -
Borough's share of $207,287,977 at 
December 31, 2013 (2.9888%) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2013 

Unaudited 

Source: Borough of Dumont Chief Financial Officer and Bergen County Treasurer's Office. 
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$ 16,396,464 

$ 22,861,417 

9,713,229 

6,195,423 

38,770,069 

$ 55,166,533 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Legal Debt Margin calculation for Fiscal Year 2013 

Equalized valuation basis 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Average equalized valuation 01 taxable property 

Debt limit (4 % 01 average equalization value) 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to Ii mil 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage 01 debt limit 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage 01 deblllmit 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2010 

91,862,154 

20.296.464 

71,565.690 -
22.09% 

2005 

59,664,455 

19.800,727 

39.863~ 

33.19% 

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 
Legal debt margin 

Rscal Year 

2011 gm 

$ 89,880,848 $ 85,489,455 

18.521.464 17,486,464 

$ 71,359,384 $ 68,002.991 

20.61% 20.45% 

Rscal Year 

2006 2007 

$ 68,241,157 $ 77,407,074 

19,150,727 18,385,601 

$ 49,090.430 $ 59.021,473 

28.06% 23.75% 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the Stale of New JIIr&IIY, 
Department of TI'II/I&UrY, DIvision of Taxation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2013 

81,044,831 

16.396.464 

64.648,367 

20.23% 

2008 

85,525,041 

21.036,464 

64.488,577 

24.60% 

Exhibit J..13 

2,033,581,554 
1,920,383,646 
1.856.081 .006 

$ 5,810.046.206 

$ 1 ,936,682,069 

77.467,283 
$ 14,285.000 
$ 63,182.283 

2014 

$ 77,467,283 

14.285.000 

$ 63,182.283 

18.44% 

2009 

$ 90,919,108 

20,386,589 

$ 70,532.519 

22.42% 
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Year 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Sources: 

Population 

17,191 
17,007 
16,935 
16,907 
16,967 
17,502 
17,595 
17,645 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Personal Income 
Per Capita Personal 

Income 

$ 507,697,021 $ 29,533 
512,308,261 30,123 
520,342,165 30,726 
529,871,478 31,340 
542,386,938 31,967 
570,547,698 32,599 
590,786,787 33,5n 
610,239,605 34,584 

17,757 (Est.) 632,536,435 35,622 
17,757 (Est.) 651,512,528 36,690 

Population Information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

2.7% 
2.9% 
2.6% 
3.4% 
6.1% 
6.3% 
6.2% 
6.3% 
7.6% 

Personal Income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita p8f80nallncome presented 

Exhibit J-14 

Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Employer Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2014 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Source: __________________________________________ __ 

Employees 

o 

2005 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-15 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special education 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and instruction related services 
General administrative services 
School administrative services 
Other administrative services 
Central Services 
Administrative information technology 
Plant operations and maintenance - Pupil transportation N 

N Other support sevices 

Total 

Source: District Personnel Records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2005 2006 2007 2008 

184 185 189 192 
3 3 4 4 

16 16 16 16 

50 50 50 50 
4 4 4 4 

23 23 23 23 
2 2 2 2 
2 2 2 2 

1 1 
35 35 35 35 

1 1 3 3 
4 4 4 4 

325 326 333 336 
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

193 192 185 185 189 190 
4 4 5 5 5 5 

16 16 15 15 15 15 

50 50 48 49 50 50 
4 4 3 3 3 3 

23 23 22 22 22 22 
2 2 2 2 2 2 
2 2 2 2 2 2 
2 2 2 3 3 3 

35 35 34 34 34 34 
4 4 5 6 6 6 
4 4 4 4 4 4 

339 338 327 330 335 336 
= 
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Fiscal Operating ea.t Par 
Year Enrollment Expendltul'll8 PUI!Il 

2005 2,698 $ 33,926,887 $ 12,575 
2006 2,741 36,458,850 13,301 
2007 2,679 39,700,889 14,819 
2008 2,860 41,014,487 14,341 
2009 2,831 41,284,321 14,583 
2010 2,851 41,782,239 14,655 
2011 2,786 42,465,554 15,242 
2012 2,713 42,456,462 15,649 
2013 2,686 44,497,219 16,566 
2014 2,637 45,754.892 17.351 

Source: Dlatrlct AlCorda 

Nota: Enrollment based on annual October district count. 

Pan:entag8 
Change 

4.45% 
5.78% 
11.41% 
-3.23% 
1.69""-
0.50% 
4.01% 
2.67% 
5.86% 
4.74% 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Operating Statistics 
Last Tan Fiscal Y8IIl8 

Unaudited 

Pu(!IVTeacher Rallo 

Average 
DIIlly Average DIIlly %Changaln Student 

Teaching SanlorHlgh Enrollment Attendance Average Dally Attandanca 
Staff Elementary School IADEI (ADA) Enrollment Pan:entage 

210 1:13.3 1:11 .6 2,640.4 2,513.3 0.64% 95.19"/. 
212 1:14.1 1:12.2 2,664.0 2,545.1 0.89% 95.54% 
211 1:13.1 1:11.9 2,687.7 2,564.0 0.89% 9540% 
212 1:12.1 1:11.4 2,812.9 2,690.2 4.66% 95.64% 
214 1:12.7 1:11.6 2,803.0 2,676.4 .{I.35% 95.48% 
217 1:12.3 1:11.9 2,805.9 2,690.5 0.10% 95.89"10 
210 1:11.6 1:11 .5 2,752.7 2,638.4 -1 .90% 95.85% 
210 1:11.6 1:11.5 2,691.1 2,593.4 -2.24% 96.37% 
214 1 :11.2 1:11.4 2,664.0 2,546.6 -1.01% 95.59% 
215 1:11.5 1:11.7 2.613.1 2.508.2 -1 .91% 95.99% 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 ---District Building 
Elementary 
Uncoln Elementary School (K-5)(1911) 

Square Feet 30,350 30,350 30,350 40,900 40,900 40,900 40,900 40,900 40,900 40,900 
Capacity (students) 209 209 217 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 
Enrollment 219 203 201 205 208 216 216 216 206 209 

Grant Elementary School(K-5)(1911) 
Square Feet 48,890 48,890 48,890 55,880 55,880 55,880 55,880 55,880 55,880 55,880 
Capacity (students) 428 428 446 446 446 446 446 446 446 446 
Enrollment a 408 384 389 433 415 421 421 421 382 368 

Lovell J. Honiss School(K-8) (1955) 
Square Feet 64,308 64,308 68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 
Capacity (students) 502 502 519 519 519 519 519 519 519 519 
Enrollment 718 698 691 700 716 712 712 712 681 679 - Charles A. Selzer School(K-8) (1961) N 

~ Square Feet 52,912 52,912 58,612 58,612 58,612 58,612 58,612 58,612 58,612 58.612 
Capacity (students) 505 505 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 
Enrollment 537 552 547 597 574 537 537 537 532 515 

High School 
Dumont High School (1929) 

Square Feet 137.356 137.356 142.756 142.756 142,756 142.756 142.756 142,756 142.756 142.756 
Capacity (students) 530 530 530 530 530 530 530 530 530 530 
Enrollment 793 828 841 880 875 914 914 914 857 830 

~ 
Central Administration (1977) 

Square Feet 6,501 6,501 6,501 6,501 6.501 6,501 6,501 6,501 6.501 6.501 
Maintenance Building(1992) 

Square Feet 2,160 2.160 2.160 2,160 2,160 2.160 2.160 2.160 2.160 2,160 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2014 
Elementary K-5 = 2 
Elementary K-8 = 2 
Senior High School = 1 
Other = 0 

Source: District Facilities Office 

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count. 



Undistributed Expenditures-Required 
Mamtenance lor School Facilities 

11'()()0-261-XXlC 

Pending Projects 
·School Facilitv {wIDOE Proiect #1 

Dumont High School SPI13(H)4()-<l3-<l700 
SPII3(H)4()-Il9-1002 
SPII30-<l40-1 0-1 003 

Grant School SPII30-<l50-<l3-0670 
Homss School SP1130-060-03-0699 

SPII30-060-<l9-1OO1 - SP1130-060-1 0-1 004 
N Uncoln School SP113O-<l7Q-03-<l669 
U1 Charles A. Selzer School SP113O-081J..03-{)101 

SPII30-080-1 0-1 005 

DllIlrlct Total 

·Schoollacilitles as delined under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C.6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C.6A:26A-l .3) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

General Fund 
Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Gross 
Building Ten Year 
~ I!!!i!l 2014 2013 ~ ~ gQ1Q 

142,756 $1,802,901 $ 170,671 $168,324 $162,193 $198,616 $158,821 

55,880 650,906 66,801 65,888 63,723 62,088 62,171 
68,452 840,055 81,831 80,112 18,060 16,057 16,158 

40,900 466,314 48,898 48,225 46,641 45,444 45.504 
58,612 698,291 10,073 69,110 66,839 65,124 65,210 

2009 lQQ!l Z!lllZ 

$193,n3 $171,933 $179,411 $ 

15,850 61,301 10,251 
92,915 82,442 86,051 

55,516 49,259 51,419 
19,558 10,591 13,686 

366,600 $4,458.474 ~ ~ ~ $441,330 ~ ~ ~ ~ $ 

ExhlbllJ..19 

~ ~ 

155,231 $243,251 

60,165 56.061 
14,431 111.380 

44,416 30,932 
63,136 14,310 

398,651 ~ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Insurance Schedule 
As ot June 30, 2014 

Unaudited 

Northest Bergen County School Board Insurance Group: 

Property - Blanket Building & Contents 

Comprehensive General liability 

Employee Benefits liability 

Boiler and Machinery 

Environmental Legal liability 

Commercial Automobile liability 

Workers' Compensation (Employer's liability) 

Commercial Umbrella liability 

Excess liability (Excess of 10,000,000) 

School Board Legal liability 

Employee Dishonesty 

Surety Bonds: 
Board Secretary 

School Accident Insurance through BollingersIMonumentallife Insurance 

Volunteers of Boards of Education through National Union Fire Insurance 

Source: District records. 
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Exhibit J·20 

Coverage Deductible 

100,346,544 $ 

2,000,000 

1,000,000 1,000 

100,000,000 1,000 

1,000,000 15,000 

1,000,000 1,000/1,000 

1,000,000 

9,000,000 10,000 

50,000,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 5,000 

500,000 

5,000,000 

250,000 



Single Audit Section 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Dumont School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Borough of Dumont School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Borough of Dumont's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
August 8, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Borough of Dumont is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough of Dumont School 
District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School Districts's internal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont 
School District's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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K-I 
Sheet-2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations. during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Dumont School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School District's 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Borough of Dumont's internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 8, 2014 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE; REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 04-04 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Dumont School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Borough of Dumont School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Borough of Dumont School District's major 
federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Borough of Dumont School District's major 
federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments. and Non­
Profit Organizations; and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 04-04 Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those 
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Sheet 2 

standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 04-04 require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Borough of Dumont School District's compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Borough of Dumont School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and Siale program 

In our opinion, the Borough of Dumont School District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, complied, in all 
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Borough of Dumont School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered Borough of Dumont School District's internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-I33 and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School 
District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Borough of Dumont School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal or state will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of federal or state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 

We have audited the financial statements of the Borough of Dumont School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2014, and have issued our report thereon dated August 8, 2014, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMS Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMS Circular 04-04 and is not 
a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing pr~cedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 8, 2014 

Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

_ .. ofeap.n_ ofF_A""", _ .. A 

ForIMI'I8caI V_':'- J ... JO. 2014 

"..,.. 
CFDA II!.Igg~am: EXPENIlITUBU ""pa~of f!!!!DH JUIl! ~ alIl! "....'_Th_II" orGnnl G_ _101 Balan .. CUh -- PriatV .... • -- DoIwnM Due 10 

Gral'llDdProarwm lltIt I'lIIImI!Ir fId!I!l I\m!IIml Jy!y 1 2013 MIIII1m!"" BIiIb!!!l DilburMlDlnll I!uII* Encumbrt°ct· IlIIIl IIIIIDIiII BIBIDIIII BIDDIIt !imnI!!! 

U.S. Department 01 Treasury: _ ReomllurMment 
a3.nB 71111~14 • 38.433.1S • • • 38,433.1S • 38,433.1S • • • 38,433.1S • , S , 

Total U.S. Dopartment oIT ...... ury 38,433.15 38,433.15 38,433.1S 

U.S. Depatlmonl of Agriculture Passed, 
Tlvaugh Stale Dopar\rMnI of Educmion: 

Food CisIribution Program 10.550 7/111~14 21,8S9.63 4,825.n 21,8S9.63 23.584.45 23,584.45 3.100.95 
National 6choaIluncI1 Prog,.", 10.555 7/1/1~14 110,647.02 103,338.13 110,647.02 110,647.02 (7,JOB.a9) 
National 6choaIluncI1 Progr8m 10.555 7/1/12-8130113 111,07B.96 11,145.3:0 7.145.37 

Total U.S. Departmenl of AgricullUnt (2,319.60) 132,343.13 134,231.47 134,231 .47 (7,308.B9) 3,100.95 

U.S. Department of Educalion Passed ' 
Ttuough Stale Dopartment of Education: 

G-..JFunds: 
ARRA Education Jobs Fund 64.41OA 711112,lII30I12 796.00 1196.00) 796.00 

Tolal U.S. Departmont of Education (Fund 10) 1196.00) 796.00 
Special Revenue F_: 

E.S.E.A. Tolle I 64.01OA 911/1~14 117.964.00 117,964.00 117,964.00 117,964.00 
E.S.EA Tille' 64.01OA 911/12-8131/13 127,200.00 (33,n5.oo) 33,n5.oo 
E.S.EA Tille II A 64.387A 91111J.6/30114 55,B72.oo 55,872.00 55,872.00 55,B72.oo .... E.S.E.A. Tolle" A 64.387A 911/12-8131/13 55,740.00 18,643.00) 6,943.00 

IN E.S.E.A. Tille III 64.385A 911/1J.6/30114 20,339.00 20,339.00 20,339.00 20,339.00 

IN E.S.E.A. Tille III 64.385A 911112-8131113 24,260.00 (2,000.00) 2,000.00 
E.S.E.A. TIIIo lIi-Immignlnl 64.385A 911/1~14 4,917.00 4,817.00 4,817.00 4 ,917.00 
t.D.EA Part B, Balie 64.027A 91111~14 535,890.00 4OO,4n.00 530,864.90 4 ,II2S.10 535,B90.oo (135,413.00) 
t.D.E.A. Plrt B, BIIic 64.027A 911112-8131/13 555,682.00 (103,646.00) 103,846.00 
I.D.E.A. Port B, ""'_I 64.17lA 91111~14 16,676.00 10,498.00 18,676.00 18,678.00 (B,I60.oo) 
t.D.E.A. Port B, ~ 64.1nA 911/12-8131113 111,_.00 11,942.00) 1,942.00 

Total U.S. Dopartment of Educalion (Fund 20) 1148,S06.oo) ---- 7S8,593.oo 748,754.90 4,92S.10 753,680.00 1143,593.00) 

Total F_ F'.,ancia! AssisIanc:II • (151,621 .60) ,---- , 1128,16S.26 • 918,419.S2 , 4,92S.10 1124,344.62 S S (1SO,901.68) S 3.10095 $ ___ , _ 

ThlIICICUfIIP8I1Yi Notes to Schodutn of Awards and F'1RII1CiaI Assist8nal .... 1ft intograt part of this 1CheduIoo. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUIIONT 

SeMel .... or e.pendlturn or st.te Financial Aulatanca, Schedull B 
For \he flacal Y_ Ended Juno 30, 2014 

1~~~ll!~~~~B~ R.PII~ntD' "!IDE! Jyne:li ~1~ 
Grant or Stat. orona IwIont 8aJanco Cash _.to Priory ... • _.10 Oor..- Duo to 

IIIlw GnntortProgram nu. emlKIJlumHr ~ I!mwDI .IJill!.l.a!IU tdIiIIIImI!llI BIBID!I IIiIIIInImInII I!IDIM Encumbn"ClI ImI II1II_ f1wa1ullll 1I .. ,n ... GI1IDtof 

S ... o Deponmont 01 Education. 

GonotaI Funds: 
EquaIozetion Aid 14-4~·5120-411 111"J.III3O/14 6.165.805.00 6.151.154 83 6.165,805.00 6.165.1105.00 (614.ISO.I1, 
EquaIlation Aid 13-4115-034·5120-411 111112-lMJl1il3 6.151.132.00 (6D4.135.SO) 6D4.135 SO 
CaltlgcJfbl TranspcIf1ation Aid 14-4115-OJ4..5120-414 l1111J.1113O/14 42.182.00 31.801.11 42.182,00 42,182.00 13.114.28' Categoncal T __ AId 

13-485-034-5120-414 111112-l1130113 45.134.00 (4.101.35) 4,101.35 
CaIeganCal Spociol Education AId 14-4115-OJ4..512lH1118 11111J.1113O/14 1,114.808.00 1.559,244.43 1.114.808 00 1.114.808,00 (155.664.51' 
~ Special Education Aid 13-4115-OJ4..512Q.OU 111112-lMJl1i13 1.120.534.00 (153,851,82) 153.951.92 
~ s-ItltyAid 14-485-034-51~ l1111J.1113O/14 41.063.00 42.191 .03 41 .063.00 47.063.00 14.27t.91) 
CatogoricooJ SoaItity Aid 13-4115-O34·51~ 111112_13 48.188.00 (4,131 .23) 4,13123 
~Aid 14-1DQ.034-51~13 l1111J.1113O/14 628.319.00 626.369.00 826,368.00 (626.368.00' 
ExlraofdOwy Aid 13-1DQ.034-51~13 111112_13 540,432.00 (540,432.00) 540,432.00 
Retml>utood TPAF Soc:iaI s-Itlty ContributJon 14-4115-034·5QII5.OQ2 l1111J.1113O/14 1.454.8118,81 1.454.898.61 1.454.8S8.61 1,454.8S8,81 
_~ TPAF Soc:iaI Sec:uriIy Contribution 13-495-034-5QII5.OQ2 111112_13 1.403,300.18 (88.198.85) 68.1118.85 
0!>-8eh0II TPAF """"ian ConIriIIutions 14-485-034-5QII5.OO1 111"J.III3O/14 2. I 85,248.00 2,185,249.00 2,185,249.00 2,185,249.00 

ToIoI GenonII Funda (U16,556.85) 12,609,402.72 ~1a5.87 12.831,185.11 (1,404,340.00) 

Caplbll Prosect Funds: 
N.J. _ ~tAull1ority Gront 113(H)4().I4-GIDC 318.488.40 15.353.80 15.353.80 (15,353.80' 
N,J. _ ~tAulhorilyG_ l I J1Hl1iO.I4-G1DF 182.9611.00 1.491 .83 1.491 .83 (1.491 .83, 
N.J. -. Oovolc>I>monl Aulhorily G_ 113Q.080.14-G1OJ 110.080.00 1.180.46 1.780.46 11,180.48' 
N.J. _ Oovolc>I>monl AuthOrity Granl 11J1Hl1iO.I4-Gl DD 335.148.00 
N.J. _. Oovolc>I>monl AuthOrity Grent 1 I JIHl5O.14-Gl DE 133,356.00 
N.J. _ Oovolc>I>mont Authorlly Gnont 11 JIHlIiO.I4-G1 DO 214 ,424.00 
N.J. _ Oovolc>I>mont Authorily 0_ l1JO.1l7D-14-GIDH 80,656.00 

-0. N.J, -. ~Aulhorily GraI1I 113Q.080. 14-G1Dt 182.888.00 

W TOIaI Capital Prcjoc:l Fundo 30,806.19 30,806,18 (30,806 19) 

~ 
Dotll Service Fund.: 

Debt Sonnce AId • Stata Suppar1 14-4115-034-5120-125 7I111J.1113O/14 52.001.00 52.001.00 52,001.00 52,00100 
TOIaI OetIlSonnce Funda 52,001.00 52,001,00 ~Q01,QO 

Ent"", .... Fundi: 
Stat. _ Lunch Program 14-1Ql).Q1D-335D-Q23 l1111J.11130114 4.788.36 4,257.65 4.188.36 4,1118.36 (530.11' 
Stale _ L.wu:h Program 13-1 Ql).Q1D-3350-423 111112_13 4.538.51 1295.91 ) 295.91 

TOIaI Enlerpnle Funds: 1295.91 ) 4,553.56 4,718 .36 --- 4,189.36 1530.71 ) 

TOIaI All Funds , It ,318,852.16) 12,685,963.28 12,924,567.42 '--'- 12.924,567.42 11,435,476 .90) ,---- ,----

(I ) Can~ 

Tho ac:cor11pI01P>G Notes to _ 01 Awards and FINIIICiaI Assistance .. an inIo;r.t perl 01 lIus ~. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education. The Board of 
Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133, Audits o/States. Local Governments. and Non­
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts 
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(11,045 .00) for the 
general fund and $12,002.50 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general 
and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Food Service Fund 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance 

Federal 
$ 36,433.15 

765,682.50 

132,506.65 

$ 234,622.30 

Note 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

State Total 
$12,826,140.87 $ 12,862,574.02 

765,682.50 
52,007.00 52,007.00 
4,788.36 137,295.01 

$12,882,236.23 $ 13,811,558.53 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical benefits and 
the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2014. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2014. 
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Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? __ --'yes X no 

K-6 
Sheet 1 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? --yes_X~ __ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs 

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

F) Type of auditor's report on compliance for major 
programs 

G) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-I33 (section .510 (a»? 

I) Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

84.027A 
84.173A 
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__ --'yes X no 

$ 300.000.00 

X yes ____ no 

Unmodified 

__ --'yes X no 

--yes,_X~ __ none reported 

___ ..Jyes X no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

I.D.E.A. Part B. Basic 
I.D.E.A. Part B. Preschool 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

J) Dollar threshold used to detennine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

$ 322,180.15 

X yes ___ no 

Unmodified 

--yes -----.X.no 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? --yes -----.X.none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 04-04? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s) 

14-495-034-5 120-078 

14-495-034-5120-089 

14-495-034-5120-084 

14-100-034-5120-473 

14-495-034-5095-002 
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--yes __ X_no 

Name of State Program 

Egualization Aid 

Special Education Aid 

Categorical Security Aid 

Extraordinary Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. Social 

Security Contribution 
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Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5. I 8 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMS Circular A-133 and 
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. 

FEDERAL AWARDS - Not Applicable 

STATE FIN ANCIAL ASSISTANCE - Not Applicable 

140 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

K·7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
OMB Circular A-I33 (section .315 (a) (b» and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04·04. 

Not Applicable 
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